

We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
1 


COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, May 16, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 


 
COUNCIL POLICY ON 


PUBLIC COMMENT 
 


I. Members of the public wishing to speak to an item already on the agenda, other than a public 
hearing or ordinance reading, must submit a request to the City Clerk’s Office by 12:00 
noon on the Monday immediately preceding the Council meeting, or may speak during the 
communications from persons present. 


II. When speaking to the City Council: 
• Please clearly state your name. 
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal obscenities or threats will be tolerated. 
• Speak to the City Council with civility and decorum. 


III. The City Council will not respond to any comments or questions concerning personnel 
matters; any such comments or questions will be referred to the City Manager. Public 
hearing comments and presentations will be limited to five minutes or less per person, and 
no time extensions will be permitted.  


IV. If Council chooses to address public comments, this will be done during the “Introduction 
of Measures and Proposals by City Council”. 


V. Willful disruption of, or the breach of the peace at, a Council Meeting may result in the 
removal of any such individuals or groups from the Council Chambers. 
 


 
*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. * 


 
Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Public input via email 
is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 


AGENDA 
1. ROLL CALL 


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 


3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 


A. Consideration of Minutes of the May 2, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as Published in 
the Casper Star-Tribune on May 10, 2023. 



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 


B. Consideration of Minutes of the May 2, 2023 Executive Session. 


4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 


5. BRIGHT SPOTS 


A. Sherrie’s Place 


B. International Museum Day 


6. COMMUNICATIONS 


A. From Persons Present 


7. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Consent 


1. Establish June 6, 2023 as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 


a. The First Reading of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 15.28 of the Casper 
Municipal Code to Adopt 2023 NFPA 70, National Electrical Code.  


b. The First Reading of an Ordinance Creating Local Assessment District 160 – 
Chinook Trail Improvements. 


8. PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Minute Action 


1. New Winery Liquor License No. 1 for Gruner Brothers Brewing, d/b/a Gruner 
Brothers Brewing, Located at 1301 Wilkins Circle. 


2. Transfer of Ownership for Retail Liquor License No. 1 from Tin Shack, LLC d/b/a 
Poplar Wine & Spirits, Located at 1016 South Poplar Street to 1016 Poplar, LLC 
d/b/a Poplar Wine & Spirits, Located at 1016 South Poplar Street.   


3. New Restaurant Liquor License No. 51 for Movie Palace Inc., d/b/a Studio City 
Stadium 10 Cinemas, Located at 5020 East 2nd Street. 


9. THIRD READING ORDINANCES 


A. Approving Amendments to the Liquor License Code Sections, 5.08.150 and 5.08.390.  


1. Communications from Persons Present 


 







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 


B. Creating City of Casper, Wyoming Local Assessment District No. 159 (Hereinafter 
Called the “District”); Ordering the Construction of Improvements Therein; Describing the 
Same, Directing the Preparation of Plans and Specifications Therefor; Providing for the 
Publication of Notice to Contractors; Fixing the Boundaries of Said District; Ratifying 
Action Previously Taken; and, Prescribing Details in Connection with Said District.  


1. Communications from Persons Present 


C. Approving a Zone Change of Lot 1, Majestic Mountain Addition, from PH (Park 
Historic) to C-2 (General Business). 


1. Communications from Persons Present 


D. Approving the Highland Park Tennis Complex Addition, and the Associated 
Subdivision Agreement. 


1. Communications from Persons Present 


E. Approving a Plat, Subdivision Agreement, and Zone Change for the Lukasiewicz 
Subdivision in the City of Casper, Wyoming. 


1. Communications from Persons Present 


10. RESOLUTIONS 


A. Consent 


1. Authorizing a Transportation Services Contract for Transit Services for Natrona 
County for Fiscal Year 2023.  


2. Authorizing an Agreement with the Department of Justice to Participate in the 
Equitable Sharing Program. 


3. Approving the Downtown Open Container Area.  


4. Authorizing Change Order No. 3 with Melgaard Construction Company, Inc., for 
$160,000 and a Time Extension for the Casper Regional Landfill Cell 5 
Construction, Project No. 21-012. 


5. Authorizing Change Order No. 3 to the Agreement with Crown Construction LLC 
for a Price Increase of $18,385.00 for the Highland Park 96-Inch Storm Sewer 
Replacement, Project No. 21-069. 


6. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Contract for Professional Services with 
Equalized Productions, LLC, for the Ford Wyoming Center Sound System 
Replacement, Project No. 22-52. 







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 


7. Authorizing an Agreement with Wind River Environmental Solutions LLC, for the 
City Hall Project S.A.F.E. Asbestos Abatement, Project No. 22-010. 


8. Accepting a Storm Sewer and Right-of-Way Easement with Benjamin Hansuld for 
the Eagle Valley Phase 2 Subdivision. 


9. Authorizing a Contract Between the City of Casper and Innovative Data Acquisitions 
LLC (“IDAX”) for Non-Motorized Travel Counts. 


10. Authorizing Adoption of the Collective Bargaining Agreement for July 1, 2023 – 
June 30, 2024, Between the City of Casper and the Fire Fighters’ Local Union 904, 
I.A.F.F., AFL-CIO.  


11. Authorizing the City as a Water Supplier with the Low-Income Home Water 
Assistance Program and Execute an Agreement Therefor. 


12. Authorizing City Council to Appoint Joshua Taylor as a Provisional Judge for the 
Casper Municipal Court and Enter into a Contract for Professional Services.  


13. Waiving Parkway Parking Permit Fees Along the East Side of South Poplar Street 
Between CY Avenue and 1749 South Poplar Street. 


14. Authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding Between the Board of Commissioners 
of Converse County, Wyoming, the Board of Commissioners of Natrona County, 
Wyoming, the City of Douglas, Wyoming, the City of Casper, Wyoming, the Town of 
Evansville, Wyoming, the City of Mills, Wyoming, and the Town of Rolling Hills, 
Wyoming, for Impact Assistance Funds Concerning the Cedar Springs IV Energy 
Project.  


11. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY CITY COUNCIL 


12. ADJOURNMENT  


 


Upcoming Council Meetings 


Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, June 6, 2023 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, June 20, 2023 – Council Chambers 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, May 23, 2023– Council Meeting Room (Budget Session) 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, May 24, 2023 – Council Meeting Room (Budget Session) 
 
 
 







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
5 


 
ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 


FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 


 







05/02/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 1 of 10 


 


COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 


May 2, 2023 
1. ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:01 p.m., Tuesday, May 2, 2023. Present: 
Councilors Bond, Haskins, Gamroth, Jensen, Cathey and Mayor Knell. Absent: Councilors Pollock 
and Engebretsen and Vice Mayor Pacheco. 


Moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Bond to, by minute action, excuse the 
absences of Vice Mayor Pacheco, Councilor Pollock, and Councilor Engebretsen. Motion passed. 


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Councilor Cathey led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3.A. REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Moved by Councilor Haskins, seconded by Councilor Gamroth to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the April 4, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune on 
April 29, 2023. Motion passed. 


3.B. EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
Moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Jensen to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the April 4, 2023 Executive Session. Motion passed. 


3.C. REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Moved by Councilor Jensen, seconded by Councilor Haskins to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the April 18, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune 
on April 30, 2023. Councilor Cathey abstained from voting. Motion passed. 


3.D. EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
Moved by Councilor Jensen, seconded by Councilor Gamroth to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the April 18, 2023 Executive Session. Councilor Cathey abstained from voting. Motion 
passed. 


4. BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilor Haskins, seconded by Councilor Cathey to, by minute action, approve 
payment of the May 2, 2023, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. Motion passed. 


Bills & Claims 05/02/23 
AFreestone Reimb 266.61  


307Jntrl Services 3,536.00  


71Const Goods 174.72  


6HGroup Goods 2,463.90  


Airgas Goods 421.51  


AirInnvtns Services 845.00  


AllAmrcnSprts Goods 4,182.70  


Alsco Services 1,139.38  


6







05/02/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 2 of 10 


 


Almtch Services 699.00  


AMBI Services 2,010.35  


AndrnHntCnstrctn Services 4,025.00  


AT&T Services 721.52  


AtlntcElctrc Services 398.20  


Atlas Goods 2,170.07  


BdgrMtr Services 562.50  


BrgrnEllngsn Goods 102.23  


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 81,481.94  


BlkmnPrpn Goods 3,530.04  


Caselle Services 78.00  


CsprStrTrb Services 1,381.80  


CsprTire Services 65.00  


CsprVtrnry Services 783.97  


CWRWS Goods 56,829.00  


CntryLnk Utilities 14,216.07  


CtyCspr Services 79,378.73  


CtySrvcElctrc Goods/Services 998.68  


CivilEngnrng Services 3,375.00  


ClnClb307 Services 975.00  


CMITeco Services 11,596.14  


CocaCola Services 24.75  


CommTech Services 4,434.00  


Cnvrgn Goods 7,963.24  


CowboySplyHse Goods 433.81  


CPSDstrbtrs Goods 314.60  


CPU Goods 2,023.00  


CrimeScnInfo Services 122.00  


CrwnCnstrctn Services 276,595.54  


DKpnr Services 11,000.00  


DnvrIndstrl Goods 2,155.67  


Dell Goods 12,440.91  


DsrtMtn Goods 25,145.83  


DonsMblCrpt Services 4,297.13  


DynmcCntrls Services 62.50  


EcnmcDvlpmnt Services 110,430.00  


EmrgncyMdcl Services 700.00  


7







05/02/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 10 


 


EnrgyLabs Services 1,554.00  


EqlzdPrdctns Services 78,672.71  


FIB Goods/Invstmnts 17,172.37  


Galls Goods 1,574.93  


GloblSpctrm Services 75,000.00  


Grngr Goods 1,234.34  


GrnrMotr Services 147,201.23  


GrzlyExcvtng Services 4,350.00  


Hach Goods 1,952.67  


HallsCstmPvng Services 78,185.00  


HrvrdDrugGrp Goods 1,491.46  


Hlp Services 2,880.00  


Hollnd&Hart Services 28,823.00  


Homax Goods 50,994.58  


Hose&RubrSply Goods 88.17  


InstfrmTchnlgs Services 129,652.61  


IntrfaithOfNC Funding 34,166.77  


ITCElctrcl Services 43,928.85  


JJKllr&Assoc Services 250.00  


JacobsEngnrng Services 13,180.00  


JohnnyApplseed Services 6,808.16  


JonasSftwr Services 349.00  


Kinsco Goods 2,691.42  


KnfRvr Goods/Services 14,391.19  


KubwtrRes Goods 8,300.00  


LamarOutdrAdvrtsng Goods 1,400.00  


LHubbard Services 275.00  


LongBldgTech Services 3,548.34  


MWilhelms Reimb 150.00  


MidlndImplmnt Goods 1,160.55  


MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 8,868.52  


MtnAlrmFire&Scrty Services 1,914.50  


MtnStLitho Services 1,119.48  


Napa Goods 106,578.57  


NCWeed&Pest Services 65,000.00  


NCHallOfJstc Services 2,756.24  


Norco Goods 1,180.44  


8







05/02/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 4 of 10 


 


NrthrnLights Services 7,300.00  


NWstContr Goods 840.00  


OhioUAVSrvcs Goods 9,206.00  


OrgnlWtrmen Services 2,914.77  


PopeCnstrctn Services 7,072.76  


PwrSrvc Services 1,230.88  


PrkPlcTchnlgs Services 8,668.08  


RGrauberger Reimb 100.00  


RadarShop Services 191.00  


RmshrnCnstrctn Services 3,062.50  


Ricoh Services 195.64  


RvrOaksComm Services 895.00  


RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 4,458.68  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 155,203.31  


RootrSwr Services 890.05  


ShrwnWlms Goods 515.69  


SmthPsych Services 1,700.00  


StOfWyo Services 40.00  


StatelineNo7 Services 17,607.00  


StellrPrgrmng Services 1,993.75  


SunCntryDist Goods 2,020.00  


SWI Services 31,532.00  


TrgtSpcltyPrdcts Goods 6,832.76  


TheTreeDctr Services 1,496.00  


TheWash Services 86.22  


TopOffc Goods 161.55  


TotalMchnclSrvcs Services 9,032.00  


TretoCnstrctn Services 26,030.36  


Unifrms2Gear Goods 415.50  


UnvrstyOfWyo Services 27.94  


UpslpMedia Services 450.00  


VrznWrls Services 1,021.93  


VoiancLanguageSrvc Services 25.00  


VRC Services 249.92  


Wamco Services 1,100.00  


WtrTech Goods 8,205.00  


WyneColemnConst Services 52,058.71  


9







05/02/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 5 of 10 


 


WstrnPlainsLgstcs Services 54,245.00  


WLCEngnrng Services 25,872.57  


WWCEngnrng Services 14,950.65  


WstPlainsEngnrng Services 2,615.00  


WLEA Services 675.00  


WyoMchnry Services 365,888.29  


WyoAsscOfFireMrshls Dues 140.00  


Wyo1stAid Goods 213.31  


Xerox Goods 207.03  


YouthCrisisCntr Funding 34,905.00  
   


Total 
 


2,539,936.99  


5. BRIGHT SPOT 
Mayor Knell welcomed members of the Casper Community Tennis Association to discuss Tennis 
Month. Angela Emery, Secretary for CCTA, discussed the benefits of tennis to the health of the 
community. She also discussed plans that the organization has to grow the sport of tennis in Casper 
and in the State of Wyoming. Mayor Knell then proclaimed May as Tennis Month for the City of 
Casper and read and presented the proclamation to Ms. Emery.  


6. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
Jane Ifland, Holly Thompson, Tosha Blackburn, Mandy Mosier, Debra Cheathum, Riata Walker, 
and Keith Goodenough brought forward their concerns regarding the comments made by Mayor 
Knell about Well Springs Health Clinic on social media. Tim Powell, Carol Chapin, Kyle True, 
Bob Brechtel, Mike Pyatt, Sadie Carson, and Sherry Martin spoke in support of the Mayor’s 
comments. Mike Huber addressed his concerns with the Mayor’s comments and then spoke in 
remembrance of Doug Follick and asked for a moment of silence for him. 


7.A.1.  ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS    
Moved by Councilor Cathey seconded by Councilor Jensen, to, by minute action, establish May 
16, 2023, as the public hearing date for consideration of: 


a. New Winery Liquor License No. 1 for Gruner Brothers Brewing, dba Gruner Brothers 
Brewing, located at 1301 Wilkins Circle; 


b. Transfer of Ownership for Retail Liquor License No. 1 from Tin Shack, LLC, dba Poplar 
Wine & Spirits, located at 1016 South Poplar Street to 1016 Poplar LLC, dba Poplar Wine 
& Spirits, located at 1016 Poplar Street; and, 


c. New Restaurant Liquor License No. 51 for Movie Palace Inc., dba Studio City Stadium 10 
Cinemas, located at 5020 East 2nd Street. 


Motion passed. 


8. PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTE ACTION 
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of transfer of ownership of Retail 
Liquor License No. 37 to Bull Horn Brewing. 


10







05/02/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 6 of 10 


 


City Attorney Nelson entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated April 20, 2023; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper Star-Tribune, 
dated April 25, 2023; an affidavit of website publication, dated April 25, 2023; and a liquor license 
application filed April 5, 2023. 


Speaking in support of the item was: Holden Kai, owner of Bull Horn Brewing. There were no 
citizens to speak against the item. The public hearing was closed.  


Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Jensen to, by consent minute action authorize 
the transfer of ownership for Retail Liquor License No. 37 from Charger Holdings, LLC dba 
Charger Holdings, LLC, located at 355 West Yellowstone to Bull Horn Brewing, LLC, dba Bull 
Horn Brewing, located at 355 West Yellowstone Hwy. Motion passed.  


9.A.  ORDINANCE– SECOND READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 6-23 
AN ORDINANCE CREATING CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, LOCAL 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 159 (HEREINAFTER CALLED THE 
“DISTRICT”); ORDERING CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS 
THEREIN; DESCRIBING THE SAME, DIRECTING THE PREPARATION OF 
PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS THEREFOR; PROVIDING FOR THE 
PUBLICATION OF NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS; FIXING THE 
BOUNDARIES OF SAID DISTRICT; RATIFYING ACTION PREVIOUSLY 
TAKEN; AND, PRESCRIBING DETAILS IN CONNECTION WITH SAID 
DISTRICT. 


Councilor Bond presented the foregoing ordinance for adoption, on second reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Jensen.  


There was no public comment on the ordinance. Councilor Haskins asked if the FAQ page was 
created and sent out to property owners, and City Manager Napier responded that this did occur. 


There was no other discussion or amendments. Motion passed. 


9.B.  ORDINANCE– SECOND READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 7-23 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A ZONE CHANGE OF LOT 1, 
MAJESTIC MOUNTAIN ADDITION, FROM PH (PARK HISTORIC) 
TO C-2 (GENERAL BUSINESS). 


Councilor Haskins presented the foregoing ordinance for adoption, on second reading. Seconded 
by Councilor Cathey.  


There was no public comment, no discussion and no amendments to the ordinance. Motion passed. 


 


 


11







05/02/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 7 of 10 


 


9.C.  ORDINANCE– SECOND READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 8-23 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE HIGHLAND PARK TENNIS 
COMPLEX ADDITION, AND THE ASSOCIATED SUBDIVIISON 
AGREEMENT. 


Councilor Gamroth presented the foregoing ordinance for adoption, on second reading. Seconded 
by Councilor Jensen.  


There was no public comment, no discussion and no amendments to the ordinance. Motion passed. 


9.D.  ORDINANCE– SECOND READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 9-23 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A PLAT, SUBDIVISION 
AGREEMENT AND ZONE CHANGE FOR THE LUKASIEWICZ 
SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF CASPER WYOMING. 


Councilor Bond presented the foregoing ordinance for adoption, on second reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Gamroth.  


There was no public comment, no discussion and no amendments to the ordinance. Motion passed. 


10. ORDINANCE– SECOND READING 
Mayor Knell asked when a motion could be considered to postpone the third reading adoption of 
this ordinance, and City Manager Napier responded that this would occur during the amendment 
portion. 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 5-23 
AN ORDINANCE UPDATING AND AMENDING CHAPTER 5.08 OF 
THE CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE, INCLUDING SECTIONS 5.08.150 
AND 5.08.390. 


Councilor Gamroth presented the foregoing ordinance for adoption, on second reading. Seconded 
by Councilor Jensen.  


Citizens to speak about the ordinance were: Seth Hollier, explaining that he did not support the 
ordinance and discussing a responsible venue program.   


Councilor Gamroth stated that he felt the incentive program was a different issue and asked for it 
to be added to a future work session.  


Mayor Knell asked for any amendments. Councilor Gamroth moved to postpone the third reading 
of the ordinance to May 16, 2023. Seconded by Councilor Cathey. Motion passed. 


11. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-80 


12







05/02/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 8 of 10 


 


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF CASPER AND HDR ENGINEERING. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-81 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH FORTERRA CONCRETE 
PRODUCTS, INC., FOR MANUFACTURING CONCRETE BLOCKS 
TO BE USED AT THE CASPER COMPOST YARD, PROJECT NO. 22-
050.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-82 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH LER, 
INC., DBA RENNER SPORTS SURFACES, FOR THE HIGHLAND 
PARK PICKLEBALL COURT RESURFACING, PROJECT NO. 23-
013. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-83 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH CASPAR 
BUILDING SYSTEMS, INC., FOR THE CITY HALL PROJECT 
S.A.F.E. BUILDING REMODEL, PROJECT NO. 20-004.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-84 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH WLC 
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, FOR CONSTRUCTION 
ADMINISTRATION SERVICES FOR THE INDUSTRIAL AVENUE 
DRAINAGE & SURFACING IMPROVEMENTS (ELM TO DAVID), 
PROJECT NO. 21-055. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-85 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF CASPER AND THE NATRONA COUNTY 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-86 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
CONTRACT FOR TRANSIT SERVICES FOR THE TOWN OF 
EVANSVILLE, A WYOMING MUNICIPALITY, FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2023. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-87 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A TELEPHONE LINE EASEMENT 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING AND 
NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-88 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF AN 
APPLICATION TO THE WATERSMART AQUATIC ECOSYSTEM 
RESTORATION PROJECTS GRANT PROGRAM. 


13







05/02/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 9 of 10 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-89 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A CHILD 
STABILIZATION GRANT FROM THE WYOMING DEPARTMENT 
OF FAMILY SERVICES IN THE AMOUNT OF ONE HUNDRED 
FIFTY-SIX THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-90 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT TWO TO THE 
GRANT AWARD AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE WYOMING 
OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND CITY OF CASPER.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-91 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT TWO TO THE 
GRANT AWARD AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE WYOMING 
OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND CITY OF CASPER. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-92 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GRANT AWARD 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE WYOMING OFFICE OF 
HOMELAND SECURITY AND CITY OF CASPER. 


Councilor Gamroth presented the foregoing thirteen (13) resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilor Haskins. Motion passed.  


12.  CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Bond, to, by consent minute action: 


1. Reject all bids received for the 2023 5-Year Solid Waste Baler Bag Procurement; and, 
2. Appoint one (1) new member to Casper’s Council of People with Disabilities for a term of 


three (3) years, beginning May 2, 2023. 
Motion passed.  


13. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 
Councilors Gamroth, Bond, Haskins, Cathey, and Mayor Knell responded to the public comments 
made during the communications from persons present regarding Mayor Knell’s comments on 
social media about the Well Springs Health Clinic. 


Mayor Knell asked for a moment of silence in remembrance of Doug Follick.  


14. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 8:01 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Jensen, to adjourn into 
executive session to discuss personnel. Motion passed.  


There being no further business, Mayor Knell asked for a motion to adjourn the executive session.  
Moved by Councilor Gamroth seconded by Councilor Cathey at 8:14 pm. Motion passed. 


Council opened the meeting to the public. 


 


14







05/02/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 10 of 10 


 


15. ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Knell called for a motion to adjourn the regular meeting. Moved by Councilor Cathey, 
seconded Councilor Haskins at 8:14 pm. Motion passed. 
 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Bruce Knell 
City Clerk      Mayor 


15







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for May 16, 2023


0970 CED
0970 CED Fleet Maintenance Fund $225.702 LED LAMPS


0970 CED Fleet Maintenance Fund $12.24ELECT RECPTACLE FOR LIGHTS


$237.940970 CED - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$237.940970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


19TH HOLE RESTAURANT
19TH HOLE RESTAURANT Golf - Operations $69.04Head Golf Pro Visit


$69.0419TH HOLE RESTAURANT - Total For Golf - Operations


$69.0419TH HOLE RESTAURANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Capital Projects Fund $603.80Parts for stand pipe of pump at PV Park


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Capital Projects Fund $2,770.00Pump for PV Park


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Capital Projects Fund $2,572.00Motor for pump at PV Park


$5,945.802530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $114.25Locate paint


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $13.21Irrigation fittings


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $130.02Valve for backflow preventer at Fun Valley P


$257.482530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$6,203.282530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


307 COLLISION
307 COLLISION Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,602.26CLAIM NO 2023052 Auto body repairs


$1,602.26307 COLLISION - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,602.26307 COLLISION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


307 JANITORIAL LLC
307 JANITORIAL LLC Buildings & Structures Fund $3,316.70Janitorial / Cleaning Service - May 2023


$3,316.70307 JANITORIAL LLC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:08 AM Page 1 of 80


16







$3,316.70307 JANITORIAL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $368.00Dog Food


$368.006H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$368.006H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $647.011/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $9,831.84Tack Oil


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $1,048.321/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $1,030.121/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $1,159.341/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $1,117.481/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $889.071/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


$15,723.1871 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets


$15,723.1871 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $30.08Postage / mail service


$30.08A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $61.63Postage / Mailing Service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $74.54Postage / mail service


$136.17A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Attorney


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Engineering $94.46Postage / mail service


$94.46A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Engineering


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $10.24Postage / mail service


$10.24A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Human Resources $5.52Postage / mail service


$5.52A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Human Resources


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $664.45Postage / mail service


$664.45A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Administration $353.36Postage / mail service


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:08 AM Page 2 of 80


17







$353.36A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Administration


$1,294.28A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ADVANCED ANIMAL CARE
ADVANCED ANIMAL CARE Metro Animal Control $158.00VETERINARY SERVICES vaccines


$158.00ADVANCED ANIMAL CARE - Total For Metro Animal Control


$158.00ADVANCED ANIMAL CARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIR INNOVATIONS
AIR INNOVATIONS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $886.27Thermostat replacement - parts/labor


$886.27AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$886.27AIR INNOVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Residential $170.57Latex gloves, welding helmet & safety suppli


AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Residential $646.75Latex gloves, welding helmet & safety suppli


$817.32AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$817.32AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Fire-EMS Administration $28.41Supplies for retirement ceremony


$28.41ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ALBERTSONS #0062 Police Administration ($44.09)GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS Thermop


ALBERTSONS #0062 Police Administration $44.09GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS Thermop


$0.00ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Police Administration


ALBERTSONS #0062 Sewer Administration $5.40Supplies for CPU Advisory Board meeting


$5.40ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Sewer Administration


ALBERTSONS #0062 Water Administration $6.59Supplies for CPU Advisory Board meeting


$6.59ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Water Administration


$40.40ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALE EMPORIUM


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:08 AM Page 3 of 80


18







ALE EMPORIUM Fire-EMS Training $40.11Meal while traveling for training


$40.11ALE EMPORIUM - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$40.11ALE EMPORIUM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL AMERICAN GASKET
ALL AMERICAN GASKET Water Meters $232.70DROP IN EPDM METER- METER REPAIR PART


$232.70ALL AMERICAN GASKET - Total For Water Meters


$232.70ALL AMERICAN GASKET - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU
ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU Weed & Pest Fund $942.00Fire extinguisher yearly check


$942.00ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$942.00ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL TREES, LLC
ALL TREES, LLC Refuse - Residential $1,850.00Tree Trimming - Alley of Oak/Spruce


$1,850.00ALL TREES, LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$1,850.00ALL TREES, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services


$58.82ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $119.65Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $163.90Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $122.21Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $163.90Laundry service


$569.66ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $44.18Professional Laundry Services


$44.18ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:08 AM Page 4 of 80


19







$533.60ALSCO - Total For Streets


ALSCO WWTP Operations $150.58Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $150.58Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $152.38Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $152.38Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $154.38Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $150.58Professional Laundry Services


$910.88ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,117.14ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM HM37S0B01
AMAZON.COM HM37S0B01 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $1,132.30Chest Freezers


$1,132.30AMAZON.COM HM37S0B01 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


AMAZON.COM HM37S0B01 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $566.15Chest Freezers


$566.15AMAZON.COM HM37S0B01 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


AMAZON.COM HM37S0B01 Aquatics- Washington Oper $566.15Chest Freezers


$566.15AMAZON.COM HM37S0B01 - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


$2,264.60AMAZON.COM HM37S0B01 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM RD0F79DJ3
AMAZON.COM RD0F79DJ3 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $38.97Water Volleyball


$38.97AMAZON.COM RD0F79DJ3 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


$38.97AMAZON.COM RD0F79DJ3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMBIENTE H2O INC
AMBIENTE H2O INC WWTP Operations $2,214.39Mechanical seal


$2,214.39AMBIENTE H2O INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,214.39AMBIENTE H2O INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Pool Classes $122.56Lifeguard Instructor Books


$122.56AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Pool Classes


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:08 AM Page 5 of 80


20







$122.56AMERICAN RED CROSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN TITLE AGENC
AMERICAN TITLE AGENC Community Development $125.00O & E Report


$125.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - Total For Community Development


$125.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,931.25222314 Equipment repair


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $255.00230075 Equipment repair


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,715.44230091 Equipment repair


$5,901.69AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$5,901.69AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $11.96Pulse Oximeters


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $132.22Respirator Cartridges


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $27.80Meat Thermometer


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $25.99Freezer Thermometer


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $331.98Carpet Fans


$529.95AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $46.53Foam Guards


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $37.77Respirator Cartridges


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $11.96Pulse Oximeters


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $95.54Drum Fan


$191.80AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $11.96Pulse Oximeters


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $95.54Drum Fan


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $75.55Respirator Cartridges


$183.05AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $95.54Drum Fan


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $195.55Zip Ties, Zip Tie Tool


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $56.66Respirator Cartridges


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:08 AM Page 6 of 80


21







AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $11.96Pulse Oximeters


$359.71AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $95.54Drum Fan


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $37.77Respirator Cartridges


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $11.96Pulse Oximeters


$145.27AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $49.99OFFICE SUPPLIES


$49.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AMZN Mktp US Capital Projects Fund $59.99Microphone for CRC FIT Room


AMZN Mktp US Capital Projects Fund $38.94Cable for FIT Room; Camp Supplies; Escape R


$98.93AMZN Mktp US - Total For Capital Projects Fund


AMZN Mktp US Community Development $161.99Storage for rolled plans in temp office


$161.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Community Development


AMZN Mktp US Parks - Parks Maint. $780.00Speakers for Ginger Bread House


AMZN Mktp US Parks - Parks Maint. $1,639.84Speakers for Speedway


$2,419.84AMZN Mktp US - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $81.50BOOK STORES Police Week items


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $121.15BOOK STORES assignment upcoming Sergea


$202.65AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Administration


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $753.98Binder dividers; Walkies for Summer Camp O


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $11.31Craft Supplies for Camp


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $17.97Cable for FIT Room; Camp Supplies; Escape R


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $53.08Escape Room Supplies; Camp Supplies


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $110.94Escape Room; Camp Supplies


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $35.52Escape Room Supplies CRC Programming


$982.80AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Classes


AMZN Mktp US Regional Water Operations $115.80Actiflo Turbidity Pumps - Machinery Supplies


$115.80AMZN Mktp US - Total For Regional Water Operations


AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution $56.48SHOVEL FOR RICHARD- VEHICLE SUPPLIES


AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution $26.99LAMINATOR- BUILDING SUPPLIES


$83.47AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Distribution


AMZN Mktp US Weed & Pest Fund $65.33Water testing kit for tank mix


$65.33AMZN Mktp US - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$5,590.58AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:08 AM Page 7 of 80


22







ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC
ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC Parks - Parks Maint. $795.00Pulled pump & motor - truck / labor


$795.00ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$795.00ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLIED CONTROL EQUI
APPLIED CONTROL EQUI Regional Water Operations $507.01Air Regulators for Ozone - Machinery Supplie


$507.01APPLIED CONTROL EQUI - Total For Regional Water Operations


$507.01APPLIED CONTROL EQUI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARBY'S 6443
ARBY'S 6443 Special Fire Assistance Fund $34.27Meal while at a regional response deployme


$34.27ARBY'S 6443 - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund


$34.27ARBY'S 6443 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $65.30Acct #287325725737


$65.30AT & T CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AT & T CORP City Manager $40.04Acct #287317342545 - Data for ipad


$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For City Manager


AT & T CORP Community Development $433.28Acct #287298906028


$433.28AT & T CORP - Total For Community Development


AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $645.60Acct #287292151247


$645.60AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


AT & T CORP Public Safety Communication $117.37Acct #051 221-2711 001


$117.37AT & T CORP - Total For Public Safety Communications


AT & T CORP Regional Water Operations $40.04Acct #287311040412 - Communication


$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations


AT & T CORP Water Distribution $524.92Acct #287290345044


$524.92AT & T CORP - Total For Water Distribution


AT & T CORP Water Meters $235.84Acct #287290345044


$235.84AT & T CORP - Total For Water Meters


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:08 AM Page 8 of 80


23







$2,102.39AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Aquatics - Operations $179.96Years worth of printing paper for Rec Divisio


$179.96ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Aquatics - Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $6.73Office Supplies (electronic wipes) SCALEHOU


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $43.29Office supplies of scalehouse


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $548.25Office Supplies (laser cartridges) SCALEHOUS


$598.27ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $8.18Office supplies for special waste


$8.18ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Community Development $126.00Boxes for moving


$126.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Community Development


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $49.99PAPER


$49.99ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $49.99PAPER


$49.99ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $105.98Office supplies


$105.98ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Ice Arena - Classes $179.96Years worth of printing paper for Rec Divisio


$179.96ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Ice Arena - Classes


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $53.68Monitor Riser


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $51.50Office Supplies (packing tape, batteries, tape


$105.18ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Information Services


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $69.12Office supplies


$69.12ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Parks - Athletic Maint. $179.96Years worth of printing paper for Rec Divisio


$179.96ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Rec Center - Admin $179.98Years worth of printing paper for Rec Divisio


$179.98ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Rec Center - Admin


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Rec Center - Operations $179.96Years worth of printing paper for Rec Divisio


$179.96ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$2,012.53ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:08 AM Page 9 of 80


24







AUTEL.US INC
AUTEL.US INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,495.00ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION RENEWED


$1,495.00AUTEL.US INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,495.00AUTEL.US INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


B&B RUBBER STAMP
B&B RUBBER STAMP Municipal Court $63.90STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$63.90B&B RUBBER STAMP - Total For Municipal Court


$63.90B&B RUBBER STAMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BACKFLOWREPAIRPROS
BACKFLOWREPAIRPROS Capital Projects Fund $2,234.76Backflow parts to repair the backflow so we 


$2,234.76BACKFLOWREPAIRPROS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$2,234.76BACKFLOWREPAIRPROS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BADGER METER INC
BADGER METER INC Water Meters $161.98Cellular Service Unit - April 2023


$161.98BADGER METER INC - Total For Water Meters


$161.98BADGER METER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Baler Processing $9.38JUNCTION BOX FOR Landfill EQUIP BLDG


$9.38BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $25.98ELECTRICAL TAPE


$25.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $7.99Project SAFE Move Supplies - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $29.98Pool repair supplies for Marion Kreiner - Bail


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $27.90Key copies for SAFE Project Move - Baileys A


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $6.99Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Baileys 


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $1.00Pool repair supplies for Marion Kreiner - Bail


$73.86BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $22.17Tape measure


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:08 AM Page 10 of 80


25







BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $20.77Paint for posts for bbq at Dallason Park


$42.94BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $98.97TRASH CANS FOR PARKS ROUTE


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $42.96SMALL TOOLS FOR TRUCK BARN


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $41.91REC LOCK KEYS/PAINT FOR CONTAINERS


$183.84BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Residential


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Regional Water Operations $16.99Conduit Supplies - Machinery Supplies


$16.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Regional Water Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $5.49tapper bit


$5.49BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$358.48BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BATTERIES+BULBS
BATTERIES+BULBS Police Administration $6.15MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES batter


$6.15BATTERIES+BULBS - Total For Police Administration


$6.15BATTERIES+BULBS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAZBEAUX PIZZA
BAZBEAUX PIZZA Fire-EMS Training $46.95Meal while traveling for training


$46.95BAZBEAUX PIZZA - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$46.95BAZBEAUX PIZZA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP
BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $38.97Fuel


$38.97BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$38.97BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEST BUY
BEST BUY Police Investigations $469.97ELECTRONIC SALES


BEST BUY Police Investigations $69.98ELECTRONIC SALES


$539.95BEST BUY - Total For Police Investigations


$539.95BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 11 of 80


26







BEST WESTERN PLUS ST
BEST WESTERN PLUS ST Police Career Services $120.10BEST WESTERN HOTELS training


$120.10BEST WESTERN PLUS ST - Total For Police Career Services


$120.10BEST WESTERN PLUS ST - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29.00Acct #7538 8605 37


$29.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $6,358.61Acct #5293 6421 13


$6,358.61BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Refuse - Residential $172.12damaged gas meter


$172.12BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Refuse - Residential


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $7,592.42Acct #7513 1659 94 - Natural Gas


$7,592.42BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $2,953.66Acct #0295 5402 18


$2,953.66BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution


$17,105.81BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $125.20Propane for Equipment Bldg


$125.20BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$125.20BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $8.09Roof repair supplies for Fire Station 1 - Bloed


$8.09BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$8.09BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BP#5923222NORTHWESTQ
BP#5923222NORTHWESTQ Police Career Services $34.43AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS training


$34.43BP#5923222NORTHWESTQ - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 12 of 80


27







$34.43BP#5923222NORTHWESTQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BP#8631996FIVESTAR Q
BP#8631996FIVESTAR Q Police Career Services $43.40AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS training


$43.40BP#8631996FIVESTAR Q - Total For Police Career Services


$43.40BP#8631996FIVESTAR Q - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUSH-WELLS SPORTING
BUSH-WELLS SPORTING Parks - Athletic Maint. $276.00Center tennis straps


$276.00BUSH-WELLS SPORTING - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$276.00BUSH-WELLS SPORTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS
CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $61.80Copier usage


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CARUS CORPORATION
CARUS CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $20,196.00Poly-500-55 - Chemicals


$20,196.00CARUS CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations


$20,196.00CARUS CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Ice Arena - Operations $60.00NCHD Food Inspeciton


$60.00CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CASPER NATRONA COUNT Social Community Services $47,914.33Tax Revenues (City) - April 2023


$47,914.33CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Social Community Services


$47,974.33CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $225.00Advertising - Compost Earth Day Sale


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 13 of 80


28







$225.00CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$225.00CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$45.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund ($68.90)Return of repair supplies for Aquatics Center


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $90.33Steam room repair supplies for Rec Center - 


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $68.90Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Winnels


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $28.55HVAC PM Supplies for BAS Building - Winnels


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $170.48Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Winnels


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $57.60Rec Center Repair supplies - Winnelson


$346.96CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$346.96CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER/NATRONA COUNT
CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Health Insurance Fund $36.00WORKHUMAN CONFERENCE - PARKING


$36.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Health Insurance Fund


CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $30.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES 


$30.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Police Career Services


$66.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENEX CUBBY S
CENEX CUBBY S Police Career Services $38.77AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Training


$38.77CENEX CUBBY S - Total For Police Career Services


$38.77CENEX CUBBY S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Administration $319,541.31Regional Wholesale Water Revenue


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 14 of 80


29







$319,541.31CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Administration


CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfer $5,608.00System Investment Charges - April 2023


$5,608.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$325,149.31CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WY. SENIOR S
CENTRAL WY. SENIOR S Capital Projects Fund $23,663.361% #16 Funding Central WY Seni


$23,663.36CENTRAL WY. SENIOR S - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$23,663.36CENTRAL WY. SENIOR S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $80.46Acct #307-265-4035 606B


$80.46CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $44.07Acct #307-265-0955 140B


$44.07CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $1,248.74Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $499.32Acct #307-432-1300 572B


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $251.27Acct #71332709


$1,999.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $47.99Acct #307-235-7540 740B


$47.99CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $29.51Acct #307-234-6291 349B


$29.51CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $399.11Acct #P-307-111-5103 060M


$399.11CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $303.75Acct #P-307-632-4759 643M


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $215.22Acct #307-235-7592 537B


$518.97CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $352.64Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M


$352.64CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,341.19Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M


$1,341.19CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$4,813.27CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 15 of 80


30







CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Public Safety Communication $89.69Acct #8313 30 031 0817837


$89.69CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Public Safety Communications


$89.69CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEESECAKE INDIANAPO
CHEESECAKE INDIANAPO Fire-EMS Training $63.80Meal while traveling for training


$63.80CHEESECAKE INDIANAPO - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$63.80CHEESECAKE INDIANAPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEM AQUA
CHEM AQUA Ice Arena - Operations $534.91Chem Aqua - Water Treatment


$534.91CHEM AQUA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$534.91CHEM AQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHROMASCAPE, INC
CHROMASCAPE, INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $4,939.27Red dye for woodchips in compost yard


$4,939.27CHROMASCAPE, INC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$4,939.27CHROMASCAPE, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT City Clerk $75.00Health License Refund HLTH 000452


$75.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For City Clerk


CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $41.45Refund - Misc Check #11291


CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $25.00Refund - Misc Check #1152521


CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $454.00Refund - Overpayment Check #'s 192380 & 1


CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $110.00Return of funds on dismissed case


$630.45CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For General Fund Revenue


$705.45CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 16 of 80


31







CITY OF CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $197.50City Employee CRC Use - Jul., Aug. & Sept. 20


CITY OF CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,266.00Street Sweeping Monthly Fee


CITY OF CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $185.00City Employee CRC Use - Jan., Feb. & Mar. 20


CITY OF CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $162.50City Employee CRC Use - Oct., Nov. & Dec. 2


$2,811.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CITY OF CASPER Community Development $370.00Roll-off for Barb Dorf Per A. Jividen


$370.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Community Development


CITY OF CASPER Fleet Maintenance Fund $141.35Public Garbage


$141.35CITY OF CASPER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage


$20.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $6,655.37GIS - Interdepartmental Services


$6,655.37CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CITY OF CASPER Parks - Athletic Maint. $364.00Commercial Charge - 6 YD Container


CITY OF CASPER Parks - Athletic Maint. $364.00Commercial Charge - 6 YD Container


CITY OF CASPER Parks - Athletic Maint. $220.00Commercial Charge 3YD @ Baseball Field


CITY OF CASPER Parks - Athletic Maint. $110.00Commercial Charge 3YD @ Baseball Field


$1,058.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - CARES Act $18,148.94Workorder & Fuel Charges


$18,148.94CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $47,911.07Workorder & Fuel Charges


$47,911.07CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,356.43Garbage baler, park trash & newspaper/card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,895.55Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,732.18Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,914.50Garbage baler/prk trash/sweeping/newspr/c


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $12,327.43Garbage baler/park trash/sweep/newspaper


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,795.18Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,094.45Garbage baler, park trash & newspaper/card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $596.20Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,478.80Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,195.20Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $59,240.00Monthly balefill pass billing for April 2023


$133,625.92CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $7,792.61Alt. Daily Compost 27 Trips - Refuse Collectio


$7,792.61CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 17 of 80


32







CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $430,195.53201 Sewer RWWS


$430,195.53CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $91.30Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $103.95Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $86.90Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $122.10Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


$404.25CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$649,134.04CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Capital Projects Fund $1,372.50I-25 and Casper Marginal Beaut


$1,372.50CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Revolving Land Fund $525.00Legal Descriptions/Exhibits For IZaak Walton 


$525.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Revolving Land Fund


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Sewer Wastewater Collection $14,947.14GemsS028991-Poplar & 1st St In


$14,947.14CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Water Distribution $7,313.44GemsS028991-Poplar & 1st St In


$7,313.44CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Water Distribution


$24,158.08CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $171.74 repair Unit #141526 hall trk in baler


CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $7,720.71 repair Unit #141489 replace radiator hall trk


$7,892.45CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $3,521.35Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial ($1,028.99)Return of gear selector


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $118.86Filters


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $3,740.70Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,028.99Gear selector


$7,380.91CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $953.91Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,012.04Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $400.72Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,146.24Equipment repair


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 18 of 80


33







$6,512.91CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$21,786.27CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMISSION ON ACCRED
COMMISSION ON ACCRED Police Career Services $2,110.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW


$2,110.00COMMISSION ON ACCRED - Total For Police Career Services


$2,110.00COMMISSION ON ACCRED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $1,760.00Development Of Codeplugs & Programmed 


$1,760.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $453.97Gen 2 remote battery & remote


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Disconnected aux battery/move power cable


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Remove / replace DVR


$673.97COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Refuse - Recycling $545.00LED Mini Bar


$545.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$2,978.97COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMPRESSION LEASING
COMPRESSION LEASING WWTP Operations ($681.86)Credit


($681.86)COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For WWTP Operations


($681.86)COMPRESSION LEASING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONOCO - CONOCO COUN
CONOCO - CONOCO COUN Police Administration $49.45AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS fuel Cody PD


$49.45CONOCO - CONOCO COUN - Total For Police Administration


$49.45CONOCO - CONOCO COUN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONOCO - STOP-N-GO
CONOCO - STOP-N-GO Fire-EMS Training $69.71Fuel for travel to teach at the recruit academ


$69.71CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - Total For Fire-EMS Training


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 19 of 80


34







$69.71CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $1,713.20ECODER PIT 25' ITRON


$1,713.20Core & Main - Total For Water Meters


$1,713.20Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COURT APPOINTED SPEC
COURT APPOINTED SPEC Capital Projects Fund $10,759.651% #16 Funding Court Appointed


$10,759.65COURT APPOINTED SPEC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$10,759.65COURT APPOINTED SPEC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $249.70Air freshener & dispenser


$249.70COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$249.70COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN
CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Capital Projects Fund $2,007.89Franklin 6" Motor 20HP 460V Sandfighter


$2,007.89CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$2,007.89CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CREED COMPANIES LLC
CREED COMPANIES LLC Fleet Maintenance Fund $120.00Torque anchor bolts on Rotary 4 post lift


$120.00CREED COMPANIES LLC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CREED COMPANIES LLC Water Distribution $725.00Annual mobile crane inspection-water distrib


$725.00CREED COMPANIES LLC - Total For Water Distribution


$845.00CREED COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Capital Projects Fund $4.83Pigtail for controller at Soccer Complex


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 20 of 80


35







$4.83CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$4.83CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $14.66OSHA Repair Items for Marathon - Crum Elec


$14.66CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Fleet Maintenance Fund $41.732 PHOTOCELLS FOR LIGHTS


$41.73CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $92.52Morad Recharge Pump Re-Wiring - Well Sup


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $471.23Motor Savers for Morad & HOA Switches - W


$563.75CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Regional Water Operations


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Water Distribution $53.85INVENTORY BUILDING SECURITY LIGHTS- BUI


$53.85CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Water Distribution


$673.99CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO
CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO Balefill - Baler Processing $2,660.00Door Repair - emergency baler door #13


CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO Balefill - Baler Processing $4,348.00maintance/repair baler pit garage door


$7,008.00CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$7,008.00CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $146.45EXOXY- WATER & SEWER LINE MATERIALS


$146.45DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution


$146.45DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DATAMARS INC.
DATAMARS INC. Metro Animal Shelter $2,959.88Microchips


$2,959.88DATAMARS INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$2,959.88DATAMARS INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAVEY COACH SALES LL


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 21 of 80


36







DAVEY COACH SALES LL Public Transit - Operations $148,361.0016 Passenger Transit Bus - Dav


$148,361.00DAVEY COACH SALES LL - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$148,361.00DAVEY COACH SALES LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAVIDSON MECHANICAL,
DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, Fire-EMS Operations $4,100.00Plumbing for new bunker washer


$4,100.00DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$4,100.00DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAVIS INSTRUMENTS
DAVIS INSTRUMENTS Hogadon - Operations $47.40Weather Station


$47.40DAVIS INSTRUMENTS - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$47.40DAVIS INSTRUMENTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP
DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police Grants Fund $60.00DAYS INNS VS CR 23-016305


$60.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - Total For Police Grants Fund


$60.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $120.24Backlow preventer parts


$120.24DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$120.24DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $122.50claim 2023109 Installation labor


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $118.221/8" Clear Lexan / Cut Fee


$240.72DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$240.72DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELL MARKETING LP


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 22 of 80


37







DELL MARKETING LP Information Services $82.18VisioP1 Shrdsvr Alng Subsvl MVL


DELL MARKETING LP Information Services $770.57Azure Overage Reconcile


$852.75DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Information Services


$852.75DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $12.75Ice Maker Repair supplies for Casper Soccer -


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $69.10HVAC PM Supplies for Service Center - Denni


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $9.26HVAC Repair parts for City Hall - Dennis Supp


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $12.75Ice Maker Repair Supplies for Casper Soccer 


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $19.38BAS Shop Tools - Dennis Supply


$123.24DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$123.24DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU
DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU WWTP Operations $1,224.27Shaft sleeve


$1,224.27DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,224.27DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DESERT MTN. CORP.
DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $4,221.92Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,449.61Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,450.70Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,488.05Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $4,296.62Ice Slicer for 2023


$18,906.90DESERT MTN. CORP. - Total For Streets


$18,906.90DESERT MTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DFC COMPANY CCP
DFC COMPANY CCP Traffic Control ($0.03)Credit from a previous invoice


($0.03)DFC COMPANY CCP - Total For Traffic Control


($0.03)DFC COMPANY CCP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 23 of 80


38







DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Water Distribution $106.57HYDRANT PAINT & SUPPLIES- WATER & SEW


$106.57DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Water Distribution


$106.57DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $13,068.82Sodium Hypochlorite - Chemicals


$13,068.82DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$13,068.82DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DRIVEN POWERSPORTS
DRIVEN POWERSPORTS Capital Projects Fund $369.99Patrol UTV Cover


$369.99DRIVEN POWERSPORTS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$369.99DRIVEN POWERSPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DUO-GARD INDUSTRIES
DUO-GARD INDUSTRIES Public Transit - Operations $17,974.00Transit shelter, bench seats, solar lighting, et


$17,974.00DUO-GARD INDUSTRIES - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$17,974.00DUO-GARD INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


eBay O 03-09939-5180
eBay O 03-09939-5180 Fleet Maintenance Fund $473.52BUMPER 660203 INS


$473.52eBay O 03-09939-5180 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$473.52eBay O 03-09939-5180 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


eBay O 15-09964-4392
eBay O 15-09964-4392 Fleet Maintenance Fund $11.5470751 CONNECTOR


eBay O 15-09964-4392 Fleet Maintenance Fund $15.7570751 DEUTSCH CONNECTOR


$27.29eBay O 15-09964-4392 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$27.29eBay O 15-09964-4392 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 24 of 80


39







EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $84.53Work tool reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $245.56Work tool reimbursement


$330.09EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Administration $110.00CPD's Sam's Club Membership Renewal


$110.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Administration


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $87.08Work Clothing Reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work Boot Reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $100.00Distribution Systems Level 2 Exam Reimburs


$337.08EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution


$927.17EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $75.00UV Absorbance & Total Organic Tests - Testi


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $3,006.00Purgeable Organics, Trihalomethanes - Testi


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $339.00Aerobic Endospores Tests- Testing


$3,420.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $363.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $561.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


$977.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


$4,397.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENGINEERING ECONOMIC
ENGINEERING ECONOMIC Capital Projects Fund $3,080.00Contract with Engineering Econ


$3,080.00ENGINEERING ECONOMIC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$3,080.00ENGINEERING ECONOMIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $100.00Bromate Tests - Testing


EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $100.00Bromate Tests - Testing


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 25 of 80


40







EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $100.00Bromate Tests - Testing


EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $200.00Bromate Testing - Testing


$500.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations


$500.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPRESS LANE
EXPRESS LANE Police Career Services $56.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS training


$56.00EXPRESS LANE - Total For Police Career Services


$56.00EXPRESS LANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPRESS SERVICES INC
EXPRESS SERVICES INC City Attorney $809.90Temp services


EXPRESS SERVICES INC City Attorney $423.64Temp services


EXPRESS SERVICES INC City Attorney $996.80Temp service


$2,230.34EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For City Attorney


$2,230.34EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK BNPPNM3U72
FACEBK BNPPNM3U72 Police Career Services $31.00ADVERTISING SERVICES Police Officer job po


$31.00FACEBK BNPPNM3U72 - Total For Police Career Services


$31.00FACEBK BNPPNM3U72 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK LUU9NPFT72
FACEBK LUU9NPFT72 Police Career Services $50.00ADVERTISING SERVICES Police Officer recruit


$50.00FACEBK LUU9NPFT72 - Total For Police Career Services


$50.00FACEBK LUU9NPFT72 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK SG35TNBU72
FACEBK SG35TNBU72 Police Career Services $35.00ADVERTISING SERVICES Police officer recruiti


$35.00FACEBK SG35TNBU72 - Total For Police Career Services


$35.00FACEBK SG35TNBU72 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 26 of 80


41







FACEBK WN3BZN7U72
FACEBK WN3BZN7U72 Police Career Services $75.00ADVERTISING SERVICES Police Officer recruit


$75.00FACEBK WN3BZN7U72 - Total For Police Career Services


$75.00FACEBK WN3BZN7U72 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK WP7UQNBU72
FACEBK WP7UQNBU72 Police Career Services $31.00ADVERTISING SERVICES Police Officer recruit


$31.00FACEBK WP7UQNBU72 - Total For Police Career Services


$31.00FACEBK WP7UQNBU72 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK YQH6PLTT72
FACEBK YQH6PLTT72 Police Career Services $31.00ADVERTISING SERVICES Police Officer job po


$31.00FACEBK YQH6PLTT72 - Total For Police Career Services


$31.00FACEBK YQH6PLTT72 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FAST STOP 1131
FAST STOP 1131 Police Investigations $46.18AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Fuel from tr


$46.18FAST STOP 1131 - Total For Police Investigations


$46.18FAST STOP 1131 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY
FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY Police Administration $110.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$110.00FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY - Total For Police Administration


$110.00FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX OFFIC552000552
FEDEX OFFIC552000552 Police Career Services $65.00QUICK-COPY AND REPRODUCTION SERVICES 


$65.00FEDEX OFFIC552000552 - Total For Police Career Services


$65.00FEDEX OFFIC552000552 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 27 of 80


42







FEDEX397129703803
FEDEX397129703803 Police Career Services $330.83COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$330.83FEDEX397129703803 - Total For Police Career Services


$330.83FEDEX397129703803 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX940827010489
FEDEX940827010489 Police Career Services $15.75COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$15.75FEDEX940827010489 - Total For Police Career Services


$15.75FEDEX940827010489 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE
FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE Metropolitan Planning Org $4,646.24Casper Area Impact Fee Study


$4,646.24FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$4,646.24FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FINALLY RESTAURANT G
FINALLY RESTAURANT G Police Administration $200.00MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R


$200.00FINALLY RESTAURANT G - Total For Police Administration


$200.00FINALLY RESTAURANT G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRE PROTECTION PUB
FIRE PROTECTION PUB Fire-EMS Training $276.00IFSTA - Engineers Testing Manuals


$276.00FIRE PROTECTION PUB - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$276.00FIRE PROTECTION PUB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $794.37Investment Fees 3/16/23 to 4/15/23


$794.37FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Capital Projects Fund $3,081.99Investment Fees 3/16/23 to 4/15/23


$3,081.99FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Customer Service $364.50Tamper resistant bags


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 28 of 80


43







$364.50FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Customer Service


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN General Fund Revenue $3,592.85Investment Fees 3/16/23 to 4/15/23


$3,592.85FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For General Fund Revenue


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $275.94Investment Fees 3/16/23 to 4/15/23


$275.94FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Health Insurance Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $148.00Gift cards


$148.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Local Assessment District Fun $467.02Investment Fees 3/16/23 to 4/15/23


$467.02FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Local Assessment District Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $57.19Investment Fees 3/16/23 to 4/15/23


$57.19FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Opportunities Fund $1,183.63Investment Fees 3/16/23 to 4/15/23


$1,183.63FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Opportunities Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Parking Fund $11.19Investment Fees 3/16/23 to 4/15/23


$11.19FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Parking Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Perpetual Care Operations $2,468.18Investment Fees 3/16/23 to 4/15/23


$2,468.18FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Perpetual Care Operations


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $290.70Investment Fees 3/16/23 to 4/15/23


$290.70FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Refuse - Residential


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Revolving Land Fund $89.51Investment Fees 3/16/23 to 4/15/23


$89.51FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Revolving Land Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN River Fund $111.66Investment Fees 3/16/23 to 4/15/23


$111.66FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For River Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Sewer Administration $601.52Investment Fees 3/16/23 to 4/15/23


$601.52FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Sewer Administration


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Water Administration $1,691.28Investment Fees 3/16/23 to 4/15/23


$1,691.28FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Water Administration


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Weed & Pest Fund $85.60Investment Fees 3/16/23 to 4/15/23


$85.60FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN WWTP Operations $880.75Investment Fees 3/16/23 to 4/15/23


$880.75FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For WWTP Operations


$16,195.88FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FISHER SCIENTIFIC
FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $64.23Lab supplies


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 29 of 80


44







$64.23FISHER SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


$64.23FISHER SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FOXSTER OPCO, LLC
FOXSTER OPCO, LLC Public Transit - CARES Act $1,110.00TripMaster Base/Licenses/Fleet Fee/Etc


$1,110.00FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$1,110.00FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FREMONT MOTOR CASPER
FREMONT MOTOR CASPER Capital Projects Fund $40,650.00Half Ton Pickup


$40,650.00FREMONT MOTOR CASPER - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$40,650.00FREMONT MOTOR CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $33.30Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $126.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $9.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $233.96Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $545.92Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $103.50Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $135.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $170.10Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $702.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $680.40Uniform supplies


$2,739.18GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$2,739.18GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GDP CPO WYO Pool Sch
GDP CPO WYO Pool Sch Aquatics - Operations $375.00CPO Class


$375.00GDP CPO WYO Pool Sch - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$375.00GDP CPO WYO Pool Sch - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 30 of 80


45







GE MDS
GE MDS Capital Projects Fund $1,166.28Antennas for irrigation controller at soccer fi


GE MDS Capital Projects Fund $941.75Radio for Mike Lansing field controller


$2,108.03GE MDS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$2,108.03GE MDS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEORGE T SANDERS
GEORGE T SANDERS Parks - Parks Maint. $16.80Air vent for heat exchanger on the soccer pu


$16.80GEORGE T SANDERS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$16.80GEORGE T SANDERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO
GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO Golf - Operations $2,198.90Sand, Delivery Charge & Fuel Surcharge


$2,198.90GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO - Total For Golf - Operations


$2,198.90GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLF AND SPORT SOLUT
GOLF AND SPORT SOLUT Golf - Operations $2,167.6230.49 Tons of USGA Sand


$2,167.62GOLF AND SPORT SOLUT - Total For Golf - Operations


$2,167.62GOLF AND SPORT SOLUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Weed & Pest Fund $95.00Safety training streaming


$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOOD TO GO STORES
GOOD TO GO STORES City Manager $23.01Fuel expense for WAM meeting in Pinedale


$23.01GOOD TO GO STORES - Total For City Manager


GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $55.26Fuel


GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $59.47Fuel


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 31 of 80


46







$114.73GOOD TO GO STORES - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$137.74GOOD TO GO STORES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE
GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE Ice Arena - Operations $1.50NCHD Food Inspection Surcharge Fee


$1.50GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$1.50GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $110.67Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Grainger


$110.67GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $434.28Light bulbs for Speedway


$434.28GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


GRAINGER, INC. Parks - Urban Forestry $6.80wiring for Skid


$6.80GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Recycling $365.75Tool Backpack & Cordless Combination Kit fo


$365.75GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$917.50GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $45,984.00Vehicles and wheeled equipment


$45,984.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Capital Projects Fund


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $20,171.23Vehicle Repairs / Claim No. 2023012


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $688.60Vehicle Repairs / Claim No. 2023012


$20,859.83GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$66,843.83GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GSG ARCHITECTURE
GSG ARCHITECTURE Capital Projects Fund $2,387.20Design and CA of CFAC Natatori


$2,387.20GSG ARCHITECTURE - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$2,387.20GSG ARCHITECTURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 32 of 80


47







HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $112.14Hydrochloric Acid - Lab Supplies


HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $1,410.61Photocell Replacement Kit & Light Bulbs - W


$1,522.75HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,522.75HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Parks - Urban Forestry $5.28zip ties


$5.28HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Rec Center - Special Program $54.99CRF Kids Fishing Day - Canopy Shade for Volu


$54.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Streets $31.98File set and Heat Sensor


$31.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Streets


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $29.98DRAIN SPADE- VEHICLE SUPPLIES


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $44.97RATCHET TIE DOWN- BUILDING SUPPLIES


$74.95HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution


$167.20HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDROCK FOOD
HARDROCK FOOD Health Insurance Fund $53.23WORKHUMAN CONFERENCE - MEALS


$53.23HARDROCK FOOD - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$53.23HARDROCK FOOD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDROCK HOTEL SD
HARDROCK HOTEL SD Health Insurance Fund $1,706.61WORKHUMAN CONFERENCE - HOTEL


$1,706.61HARDROCK HOTEL SD - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$1,706.61HARDROCK HOTEL SD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $6.00BAS Shop Supplies


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $1.58CBC Repair supplies - CY Ace


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $18.99BAS Shop Supplies - CY Ace


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 33 of 80


48







$26.57HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $15.92Ace Hardware - Propane


$15.92HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Parks Maint. $9.59Watering can for spot watering grass seed


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Parks Maint. $30.36Rope for tennis nets at Washington


$39.95HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Water Tanks $6.99FAST ACTING FUSE- BOOSTER/LIFT STATION 


$6.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Water Tanks


$89.43HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAWKINS, INC.
HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $1,873.74Chlorine and Acid


$1,873.74HAWKINS, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$1,873.74HAWKINS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HD SUPPLY FACILITIES
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Water Tanks $749.71Air release valves


$749.71HD SUPPLY FACILITIES - Total For Water Tanks


$749.71HD SUPPLY FACILITIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Metropolitan Planning Org $17,921.84Western Gateway Corridor Study


HDR ENGINEERING, INC Metropolitan Planning Org $15,249.98Casper Area Transit Electric F


$33,171.82HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Administration $3,013.75Water Rights Supply and Studie


$3,013.75HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Administration


$36,185.57HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HEDLUND ELECTRIC
HEDLUND ELECTRIC Balefill - Baler Processing $3,528.80Installation Of Thermal Trip  for baler


HEDLUND ELECTRIC Balefill - Baler Processing $2,697.00Fuses & Fuse Blocks for  Baler


$6,225.80HEDLUND ELECTRIC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 34 of 80


49







$6,225.80HEDLUND ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HEINRICH BROTHERS
HEINRICH BROTHERS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,810.08ROLLERS FOR BAGGING SYSTEM


$4,810.08HEINRICH BROTHERS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$4,810.08HEINRICH BROTHERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HILTON GDN INN NEW O
HILTON GDN INN NEW O Metro Animal Control $834.40HILTON GARDEN INN Schell conference train


$834.40HILTON GDN INN NEW O - Total For Metro Animal Control


$834.40HILTON GDN INN NEW O - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HILTON HOTELS CHICAG
HILTON HOTELS CHICAG Police Career Services ($93.92)HILTON Room credit


HILTON HOTELS CHICAG Police Career Services $854.66HILTON Iza Hill room training


HILTON HOTELS CHICAG Police Career Services $854.66HILTON Conference


$1,615.40HILTON HOTELS CHICAG - Total For Police Career Services


$1,615.40HILTON HOTELS CHICAG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Aquatics - Operations $24.99Picture Frame


$24.99HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$24.99HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLIDAY INN - RIVERT
HOLIDAY INN - RIVERT Community Development $98.00HOLIDAY INNS


HOLIDAY INN - RIVERT Community Development $98.00HOLIDAY INNS


HOLIDAY INN - RIVERT Community Development $98.00HOLIDAY INNS


$294.00HOLIDAY INN - RIVERT - Total For Community Development


$294.00HOLIDAY INN - RIVERT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 35 of 80


50







HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,669.61Fuel


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $19,243.506994 GAL Unleaded Fuel


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $25,840.578797 gal Unleaded fuel


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $11.93Fuel


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $31,132.338401 gal Clear Diesel Fuel & Ecoclean Power 


$77,897.94HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Golf - Operations $2,648.03Midgrade Gasoline & Clear Diesel Fuel


$2,648.03HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Golf - Operations


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Regional Water Operations $139.53Fuel for Pick Up's & Explorer - Gas/Fuel


$139.53HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Regional Water Operations


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $5,156.60Fuel


$5,156.60HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Distribution


$85,842.10HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO.
HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Water Distribution $347.06REPLACMENT TEETH CONST BUCKET- VEHICL


$347.06HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - Total For Water Distribution


$347.06HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOOTERS INDY DOWNTOW
HOOTERS INDY DOWNTOW Fire-EMS Training $46.79Meal while traveling for training


$46.79HOOTERS INDY DOWNTOW - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$46.79HOOTERS INDY DOWNTOW - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Buildings & Structures Fund $62.62HVAC PM Supplies for Service Center - Hose 


$62.62HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Fire-EMS Operations $93.162 air hoses and fittings for truck 1 bucket


$93.16HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Water Distribution $23.30CRIMP 1&2 WIRE- MALE PIPE- VEHICLE SUPP


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Water Distribution $98.89HOSE FOR 660270


$122.19HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Water Distribution


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 36 of 80


51







$277.97HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOTELSCOM72542611309
HOTELSCOM72542611309 Police Career Services $444.21TRAVEL AGENCIES Hotel for Husted DUI conf


$444.21HOTELSCOM72542611309 - Total For Police Career Services


$444.21HOTELSCOM72542611309 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN
HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Parks - Parks Maint. $52.28Cable for tennis net at Washington Park


$52.28HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$52.28HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IDEXX DISTRIBUTION I
IDEXX DISTRIBUTION I Regional Water Operations $947.04Vessels & Irrad Colilert - Lab Supplies


$947.04IDEXX DISTRIBUTION I - Total For Regional Water Operations


$947.04IDEXX DISTRIBUTION I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INBERG-MILLER ENGINE
INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Water Distribution $962.50Testing of street construction & compaction


$962.50INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Water Distribution


$962.50INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INDIANA CC CONCESS
INDIANA CC CONCESS Fire-EMS Training $10.90Meal while traveling for training


$10.90INDIANA CC CONCESS - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$10.90INDIANA CC CONCESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INSPIRED TOOL DESIGN
INSPIRED TOOL DESIGN Weed & Pest Fund $519.80Sticker Burr Roller


$519.80INSPIRED TOOL DESIGN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 37 of 80


52







$519.80INSPIRED TOOL DESIGN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR
INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $1,000.00Motor Surge & Vibration Testing  north baler


$1,000.00INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$1,000.00INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $265.00CAt6 cable installation for Baseline controlle


INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $255.16CRC FIT Room Electrical work for WIFI Outlet


$520.16INTUIT, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


INTUIT, INC. City Manager $255.50Membership dues and meal costs


$255.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For City Manager


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $258.00Graffiti removal Wolf Creek and Fun Valley


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $945.00Graffiti removal cy auto group and Fst. and I-


$1,203.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Urban Forestry $1,116.00Arbor Day Trees


$1,116.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


INTUIT, INC. Police Grants Fund $1,495.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ


$1,495.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Grants Fund


INTUIT, INC. Public Safety Communication $50.00TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL


$50.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Public Safety Communications


INTUIT, INC. Refuse - Residential $47.24BOLTS FOR TRK#2285 RESIDENT SIDELOAD 2


$47.24INTUIT, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


INTUIT, INC. WWTP Operations $14.96Silicone adhesive


$14.96INTUIT, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$4,701.86INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Operations $1,045.80Centrifuge repair - equipment / labor


$1,045.80ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,045.80ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 38 of 80


53







JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP
JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP Fleet Maintenance Fund $897.1470786 Equipment repair


JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,341.3670777 Equipment repair


$3,238.50JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$3,238.50JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JACOBS ENGINEERING G
JACOBS ENGINEERING G WWTP Operations $15,245.00Engineering Services with Jaco


$15,245.00JACOBS ENGINEERING G - Total For WWTP Operations


$15,245.00JACOBS ENGINEERING G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JIMMY JOHNS -
JIMMY JOHNS - Parks - Parks Maint. $87.44Washington Park Meeting Lunch 5/1/2023


$87.44JIMMY JOHNS - - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$87.44JIMMY JOHNS - - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JONAS SOFTWARE USA
JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $349.00Maintenance Fee


$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - Total For Golf - Operations


$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KGA-CHEY, LLC
KGA-CHEY, LLC Capital Projects Fund $41,735.00Purchase 4 Unmarked Units


KGA-CHEY, LLC Capital Projects Fund $40,235.00Purchase 4 Unmarked Units


KGA-CHEY, LLC Capital Projects Fund $40,235.00Purchase 4 Unmarked Units


KGA-CHEY, LLC Capital Projects Fund $39,235.00Purchase 4 Unmarked Units


$161,440.00KGA-CHEY, LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$161,440.00KGA-CHEY, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Training $130.00Uniform supplies


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:09 AM Page 39 of 80


54







$130.00KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$130.00KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN
KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN Metropolitan Planning Org $2,004.09Evansville Texas Street Extens


$2,004.09KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$2,004.09KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $64.00Org Pmt For Inv #311123 Was Accidently Sh


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,245.681/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $931.041/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $283.50Flowable Fill/Short Load Fee/Surcharge/Wint


$2,524.22KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets


$2,524.22KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $8,300.00Zetag polymer for dewatering


$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations


$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Capital Projects Fund $6,124.00Turnout Gear


$6,124.00L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$6,124.00L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00Torrent 500 115V Monthly Rental


LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $525.00Torrent 500 115V Monthly Rental


$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 40 of 80


55







LEE ADV PHX
LEE ADV PHX City Clerk $2,332.69BOOKS,PERIODICALS AND NEWSPAPERS


$2,332.69LEE ADV PHX - Total For City Clerk


$2,332.69LEE ADV PHX - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $300.00Cleaning / Janitorial Service


LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $750.00Painting Service - 1/2 payment


$1,050.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,050.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOGISTICS365 INC
LOGISTICS365 INC Capital Projects Fund $30,183.40Replace Tracked ATV (Ski Patrol)


LOGISTICS365 INC Capital Projects Fund $32,183.39UTV WITH TRACKS


$62,366.79LOGISTICS365 INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$62,366.79LOGISTICS365 INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Aquatics - Operations $130.00Fuse replacement


$130.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Aquatics - Operations


LONG BUILDING TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $2,665.81Replace controller,rewired boiler/circulating 


$2,665.81LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$2,795.81LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LYFT    1 RIDE
LYFT    1 RIDE Police Career Services $28.72TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES conference


LYFT    1 RIDE Police Career Services $52.79TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES conference


LYFT    1 RIDE Police Career Services $17.99TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES conference


LYFT    1 RIDE Police Career Services $68.20TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES Conference


$167.70LYFT    1 RIDE - Total For Police Career Services


$167.70LYFT    1 RIDE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 41 of 80


56







MAC TOOLS - DOUGLAS
MAC TOOLS - DOUGLAS Fleet Maintenance Fund $296.98REPAIR 1/2 IMPACT WRENCH


$296.98MAC TOOLS - DOUGLAS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$296.98MAC TOOLS - DOUGLAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MATTHEW J BUTCHER
MATTHEW J BUTCHER General Fund Revenue $875.00Review of Wrls Siting App Against 17.12.124 


MATTHEW J BUTCHER General Fund Revenue $875.00Review of Wrls Siting App Against 17.12.124 


$1,750.00MATTHEW J BUTCHER - Total For General Fund Revenue


$1,750.00MATTHEW J BUTCHER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAVERIK #389
MAVERIK #389 City Manager $24.88Fuel expense for WAM meeting in Pinedale


$24.88MAVERIK #389 - Total For City Manager


$24.88MAVERIK #389 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAVERIK #502
MAVERIK #502 Police Career Services $33.01AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS training


$33.01MAVERIK #502 - Total For Police Career Services


$33.01MAVERIK #502 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAVERIK #547
MAVERIK #547 City Manager $9.57Food expense for WAM meeting in Pinedale


$9.57MAVERIK #547 - Total For City Manager


$9.57MAVERIK #547 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCMASTER-CARR
MCMASTER-CARR Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $2,189.95Stainless Steel Tables


$2,189.95MCMASTER-CARR - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


$2,189.95MCMASTER-CARR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 42 of 80


57







MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO
MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $83,397.49Cell 5 Construction (Earthwork


$83,397.49MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$83,397.49MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Refuse - Residential $47.62SUPPLYS FOR GUTTER REPAIR @ 748 ST JOH


$47.62MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Refuse - Residential


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $5.99PARTS FOR 1436 BRIGHAM YOUNG SEWER C


$5.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Tanks $799.95WEED KILLER- BOOSTER/LIFT STATION SUPP


$799.95MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Tanks


MENARDS CASPER WY Weed & Pest Fund $303.65gloves safety


$303.65MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$1,157.21MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MERCER HOUSE, INC.
MERCER HOUSE, INC. Capital Projects Fund $8,116.701%#16 Funding Mercer Family Re


$8,116.70MERCER HOUSE, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$8,116.70MERCER HOUSE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MICHAELS FENCE & SUP
MICHAELS FENCE & SUP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $250.00USED GATES FOR ASBESTOS CELL


$250.00MICHAELS FENCE & SUP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$250.00MICHAELS FENCE & SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY
MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY Parks - Parks Maint. $17.28Fence repair parts for PV Park


$17.28MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$17.28MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 43 of 80


58







MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I
MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Capital Projects Fund $164,482.003 Triplex Greens Mowers


$164,482.00MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Capital Projects Fund


MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Golf - Operations $2,297.23Toro Drive Assembly & Parts


$2,297.23MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Golf - Operations


$166,779.23MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $373.42Lab supplies


$373.42MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


$373.42MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDWEST LABORATORIES
MIDWEST LABORATORIES Balefill - Diversion & Special $417.00 spring 2023 Compost Testing/Analytical


$417.00MIDWEST LABORATORIES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$417.00MIDWEST LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $87.00230094 Vehicle alignment


$87.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$87.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOBILE CONCRETE, INC
MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Capital Projects Fund $824.25Concrete/Fiber/Fuel Surcharge/Short Load F


$824.25MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$824.25MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MODERN ELECTRIC CORP
MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Capital Projects Fund $31,730.00Ford Wyoming Center Fire Alarm


$31,730.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 44 of 80


59







$31,730.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTHER SETON HOUSING
MOTHER SETON HOUSING Capital Projects Fund $38,222.371%#16 One Cent Funding Mother


$38,222.37MOTHER SETON HOUSING - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$38,222.37MOTHER SETON HOUSING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,609.34Rexroth Seal Kits & Freight FOR BALER


$1,609.34MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,609.34MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Capital Projects Fund $157.14Radios for 4 Unmarked Units


$157.14MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$157.14MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Metro Animal Control $106.09Printing Service - animal impound cards


$106.09MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Metro Animal Control


$106.09MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Water Meters $384.57DOOR HANGERS- OTHER MATERIALS & SUPP


$384.57MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Water Meters


$384.57MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $5.00Acct #12212


$5.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $5.00Acct #12214


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 45 of 80


60







$5.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $5.00Acct #12213


$5.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Washington Oper $5.00Acct #12211


$5.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $49.95Acct #13502


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $75.37Acct #20778


$125.32MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Hogadon - Operations $59.95Guest Internet


$59.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Hogadon - Operations


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $450.00Acct #13922


$450.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Public Transit - Operations $1,961.95Repair link to rec fiber cable


$1,961.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$2,617.22MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $34.20Roll Pin - Small Tools & Supplies


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $28.78Shop Towels, O-Rings, & Lubriplate - Small T


$62.98NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Tanks $19.98SUN II VENT FAN MOTOR- BOOSTER/ LIFT ST


$19.98NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Tanks


$82.96NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATIONAL CYBER CRIME
NATIONAL CYBER CRIME Police Career Services ($450.00)BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


($450.00)NATIONAL CYBER CRIME - Total For Police Career Services


($450.00)NATIONAL CYBER CRIME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $22,500.00Juvenile Detention - Jan., Feb. & Mar 2023


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $53,985.52December 2022 thru March 2023 Expenses


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $107,413.48Prisoner Housing - February 2023


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 46 of 80


61







$183,899.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Grants Fund $777.80Equitable Sharing - Case #2022-0995


$777.80NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Grants Fund


$184,676.80NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NELICO LLC
NELICO LLC Refuse - Residential $647.90Cleaning detergent FOR WASH BAY @TRUCK 


$647.90NELICO LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$647.90NELICO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NOLAND FEED
NOLAND FEED Fire-EMS Training $78.00Straw for live burns


NOLAND FEED Fire-EMS Training $39.00Straw for live burns


$117.00NOLAND FEED - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$117.00NOLAND FEED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $128.00Hydro test on 2 cascade bottles


$128.00NORCO, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $167.80Cylinder rental


$167.80NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NORCO, INC. Hogadon - Operations $79.83Shop supplies


NORCO, INC. Hogadon - Operations $358.98Lift repairs


$438.81NORCO, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations


NORCO, INC. Regional Water Operations $42.58Fuel for the Torch - Gas/Fuel


$42.58NORCO, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $131.76SAFTY- OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES


$131.76NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution


NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $353.39Sensor, gloves


NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $160.00Gloves


NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $1,200.00Lime


$1,713.39NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 47 of 80


62







$2,622.34NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORDIC SOUND INCORPO
NORDIC SOUND INCORPO Capital Projects Fund $2,428.00A/V system update


$2,428.00NORDIC SOUND INCORPO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$2,428.00NORDIC SOUND INCORPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTH PARK TRANSPORA
NORTH PARK TRANSPORA Ft. Caspar Museum $236.64Freight Charges - exhibit crates


NORTH PARK TRANSPORA Ft. Caspar Museum $320.64Freight Charges - crates of framed photograp


$557.28NORTH PARK TRANSPORA - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$557.28NORTH PARK TRANSPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Parks - Parks Maint. $20.00Hard hat for Matt


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Parks - Parks Maint. $8.64Bolts for bbq at Dallason Park


$28.64NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $233.74grease gun


$233.74NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $1,405.28LOCATES/SHOP- WATER & SEWER LINE MAT


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $106.92ORANGE PANT- WATER & SEWER LINE MATE


$1,512.20NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution


$1,774.58NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NRPA OPERATING
NRPA OPERATING Rec Center - Admin $200.00CPRP Test


$200.00NRPA OPERATING - Total For Rec Center - Admin


$200.00NRPA OPERATING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NU CPS REGISTRATION
NU CPS REGISTRATION Police Career Services ($5,000.00)COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


($5,000.00)NU CPS REGISTRATION - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 48 of 80


63







($5,000.00)NU CPS REGISTRATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NUTECH
NUTECH Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,044.91151572 Concentrate Spray Wax & Fuel Surch


$1,044.91NUTECH - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,044.91NUTECH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $47.39Veterinary Services


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $56.93Veterinary Services


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $276.96Veterinary Services


$381.28NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Police Administration


$381.28NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OBO`S MARKET PINEDAL
OBO`S MARKET PINEDAL City Manager $2.39Food expense for WAM meeting in Pinedale


$2.39OBO`S MARKET PINEDAL - Total For City Manager


$2.39OBO`S MARKET PINEDAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ODP BUS SOL LLC
ODP BUS SOL LLC Health Insurance Fund $276.212 black toner, 1 cyan toner


$276.21ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$276.21ODP BUS SOL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OFFICE SHOP INC
OFFICE SHOP INC Fire-EMS Administration $29.25Copier usage


$29.25OFFICE SHOP INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$29.25OFFICE SHOP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OLIVE GARDEN
OLIVE GARDEN Police Administration $253.41EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS Administrati


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 49 of 80


64







$253.41OLIVE GARDEN - Total For Police Administration


$253.41OLIVE GARDEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OMNI SHOREHAM
OMNI SHOREHAM City Attorney $976.60OMNI HOTELS:  IMLA CLE


OMNI SHOREHAM City Attorney $333.01OMNI HOTELS


$1,309.61OMNI SHOREHAM - Total For City Attorney


$1,309.61OMNI SHOREHAM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $451.57Tickets for April


$451.57ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $551.93Tickets for April


$551.93ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution


$1,003.50ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OPINIONSTAGE
OPINIONSTAGE City Manager $99.00Opinion Stage - Dues and Subscriptions


$99.00OPINIONSTAGE - Total For City Manager


$99.00OPINIONSTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $9.44AUTOMOTIVE PARTS, ACCESSORIES STORES 


$9.44O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$9.44O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Fire-EMS Operations $150.72Door repairs


$150.72OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$150.72OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 50 of 80


65







PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $1,064.00Sample testing & disposal


$1,064.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


$1,064.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH
PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH Parks - Parks Maint. $107.68Pipe for leg for bbq at Dallason Park


$107.68PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH Refuse - Residential $260.93SHOP SUPPLIES


$260.93PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - Total For Refuse - Residential


$368.61PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  REEVES COMP
PAYPAL  REEVES COMP Police Career Services $341.24STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$341.24PAYPAL  REEVES COMP - Total For Police Career Services


$341.24PAYPAL  REEVES COMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  SARLMOBATEK
PAYPAL  SARLMOBATEK Information Services $138.00SSH Software


$138.00PAYPAL  SARLMOBATEK - Total For Information Services


$138.00PAYPAL  SARLMOBATEK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S
PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $19,327.13PSC Peak CQA CRL Cell 5 Const


PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $10,070.27PSC Peak CQA CRL Cell 5 Const


$29,397.40PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$29,397.40PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER
PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $302.99Beverage & supply delivery


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $147.23Beverage supply delivery


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 51 of 80


66







PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions ($50.00)Cylinder deposit


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $458.29Beverage & supply delivery


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $176.85Beverage supply delivery


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $607.94Beverage & supply delivery


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $103.99Beverage & supply delivery


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions ($100.00)Cylinder deposit


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $248.29Beverage & supply delivery


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions ($50.00)Cylinder deposit


$1,845.58PEPSI COLA OF CASPER - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$1,845.58PEPSI COLA OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PHILLIPS 66 - OBOS M
PHILLIPS 66 - OBOS M City Manager $25.63Fuel expense for WAM meeting in Pinedale


$25.63PHILLIPS 66 - OBOS M - Total For City Manager


$25.63PHILLIPS 66 - OBOS M - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PILOT
PILOT Fire-EMS Operations $44.23Fuel for travel for recruit academy


PILOT Fire-EMS Operations $63.19Fuel for travel for recruit acadmey


$107.42PILOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


PILOT Fire-EMS Training $50.61Fuel for travel to the recruit academy


PILOT Fire-EMS Training $54.17Fuel for travel to the recruit academy


$104.78PILOT - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$212.20PILOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POINT EMBLEMS LLC
POINT EMBLEMS LLC Police Administration $930.00MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES Deput


$930.00POINT EMBLEMS LLC - Total For Police Administration


$930.00POINT EMBLEMS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $555.99UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $4,008.35UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 52 of 80


67







$4,564.34POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


$4,564.34POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POWER SVC.,INC.
POWER SVC.,INC. Public Safety Communication $325.00Service Labor


$325.00POWER SVC.,INC. - Total For Public Safety Communications


$325.00POWER SVC.,INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PRAIRIE PELLA WYOMIN
PRAIRIE PELLA WYOMIN Balefill $20.00


$20.00PRAIRIE PELLA WYOMIN - Total For Balefill


$20.00PRAIRIE PELLA WYOMIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,395.00Cleaning Service - April 2023


$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Publication Printers
Publication Printers Rec Center - Admin $2,072.33Summer Activity Guide CRC


Publication Printers Rec Center - Admin $145.75Summer Activity Guide CRC


$2,218.08Publication Printers - Total For Rec Center - Admin


$2,218.08Publication Printers - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PURVIS INDUSTRIES
PURVIS INDUSTRIES Capital Projects Fund $425.50Stand pipe and parts for PV Park Pump


PURVIS INDUSTRIES Capital Projects Fund $58.64Parts for stand pipe for PV Park pump


$484.14PURVIS INDUSTRIES - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$484.14PURVIS INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PY  SOURCE EQUIPMENT


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 53 of 80


68







PY  SOURCE EQUIPMENT Regional Water Operations $129.39Motor Canopy Cover - Well Supplies


$129.39PY  SOURCE EQUIPMENT - Total For Regional Water Operations


$129.39PY  SOURCE EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QDOBA 2427
QDOBA 2427 Fire-EMS Training $28.62Meal while traveling to teach at the recruit a


$28.62QDOBA 2427 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$28.62QDOBA 2427 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QDOBA 2791
QDOBA 2791 Fire-EMS Administration $178.25Meal for Labor Contract Meeting


$178.25QDOBA 2791 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$178.25QDOBA 2791 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QTS RESTAURANT RIVER
QTS RESTAURANT RIVER Community Development $34.70EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$34.70QTS RESTAURANT RIVER - Total For Community Development


$34.70QTS RESTAURANT RIVER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RAMKOTA HOTEL AND CO
RAMKOTA HOTEL AND CO Golf - Operations $127.13Head Golf Pro Lodging


$127.13RAMKOTA HOTEL AND CO - Total For Golf - Operations


$127.13RAMKOTA HOTEL AND CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REED'S AUTOMOTIVE &
REED'S AUTOMOTIVE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $159.00230084 Exhaust repair


$159.00REED'S AUTOMOTIVE & - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$159.00REED'S AUTOMOTIVE & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE
REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $63.95Dance Recital Spring CRC


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 54 of 80


69







REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $80.00Spring Dance Recital CRC


REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $188.70Spring Dance Recital CRC Program


$332.65REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$332.65REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RICKS CUSTOMS
RICKS CUSTOMS Fire-EMS Administration $51.50Engraved Wooden Plaques


$51.50RICKS CUSTOMS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$51.50RICKS CUSTOMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $26.95Monthly rental


$26.95Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution


$26.95Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS
ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS Special Fire Assistance Fund $510.00RMI Sensors


$510.00ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS Streets $1,104.00New Sweatshirts for crew


$1,104.00ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - Total For Streets


ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS Traffic Control $356.00New fall protection lanyard


$356.00ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - Total For Traffic Control


$1,970.00ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $90.28Acct #54730761-112 9


$90.28ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $119.64Acct #54730761-112 9


$119.64ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Washington Oper $65.28Acct #54730761-112 9


$65.28ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $571.29Acct #54730761-002 2


$571.29ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 55 of 80


70







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Casper Business Center $7,680.82Acct #54730761-159 0


$7,680.82ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Casper Business Center


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $112.90Acct #54730761-092 3


$112.90ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $54.48Acct #54730761-165 7


$54.48ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $2,599.45Acct #54730761-101 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $4,240.54Acct #54730761-147 5


$6,839.99ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $2,083.21Acct #54730761-132 7


$2,083.21ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $171.98Acct #54730761-104 6


$171.98ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $240.90Acct #54730761-146 7


$240.90ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $3,462.75Acct #54730761-095 6


$3,462.75ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $88.51Acct #54730761-135 0


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $3,285.99Acct #54730761-002 2


$3,374.50ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $372.56Acct #54730761-004 8


$372.56ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


$25,240.58ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Golf - Operations $560.00Portable Restroom & Fuel Surcharge


$560.00Rooter - Total For Golf - Operations


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $210.00Porta-John from R&R


$541.65Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$1,101.65Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROSEN HOTELS SHNGL C
ROSEN HOTELS SHNGL C Police Career Services $954.00ROSEN HOTELS & RESORTS Training


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 56 of 80


71







$954.00ROSEN HOTELS SHNGL C - Total For Police Career Services


$954.00ROSEN HOTELS SHNGL C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROTARY CLUB OF CASPE
ROTARY CLUB OF CASPE Parks - Parks Maint. $290.50New Membership/Quarterly Dues & Quarter


$290.50ROTARY CLUB OF CASPE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$290.50ROTARY CLUB OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAFARILAND LLC
SAFARILAND LLC Police Career Services $437.85SPORTING GOODS STORES Holsters new hire


$437.85SAFARILAND LLC - Total For Police Career Services


$437.85SAFARILAND LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 City Council $242.50Supplies for Council meetings


$242.50SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For City Council


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Operations $13.98CUSTODIAL - Kleenex


$13.98SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $359.98WHOLESALE CLUBS Police Week food


$359.98SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration


SAMS CLUB #6425 Rec Center - Special Program $118.26CRF Kids Fishing Day - GoldFish Snacks for Go


$118.26SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs


$734.72SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $34.01SAFETY MEETING


$34.01SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Administration $59.10Supplies for Retirement Ceremony


SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Administration $21.96Admin Pro Day Items


$81.06SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $426.17CONCESSION Resale - Pretzels, Pizzas, Water


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $62.39CONCESSIONS - Pretzel


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $258.44CONCESSIONS- Hot Dogs, Pretzels,  Hot Dogs


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 57 of 80


72







$747.00SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMSCLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $34.01SAFETY MEETING


$34.01SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential


SAMSCLUB #6425 WWTP Operations $267.60Kitchen, cleaning supplies


$267.60SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,163.68SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SEA-WESTERN INC
SEA-WESTERN INC Fire-EMS Operations $994.44SCBA Repair Parts and Components


$994.44SEA-WESTERN INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$994.44SEA-WESTERN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHEET METAL SPECIALT
SHEET METAL SPECIALT WWTP Operations $431,481.45WWTP Digester Boiler Build


$431,481.45SHEET METAL SPECIALT - Total For WWTP Operations


$431,481.45SHEET METAL SPECIALT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744427890
SHELL OIL 5744427890 Fire-EMS Training $52.00Fuel for travel to teach at the recruit academ


SHELL OIL 5744427890 Fire-EMS Training $89.78Fuel for travel to teach at the recruit academ


$141.78SHELL OIL 5744427890 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$141.78SHELL OIL 5744427890 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERATON INDIANAPOLI
SHERATON INDIANAPOLI Fire-EMS Training $1,256.58Hotel Room Parke


SHERATON INDIANAPOLI Fire-EMS Training $14.30Starbucks - Meal while traveling for training


SHERATON INDIANAPOLI Fire-EMS Training $1,256.58Hotel Room for Henderson


$2,527.46SHERATON INDIANAPOLI - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$2,527.46SHERATON INDIANAPOLI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9.99TOUCH UP PIANT FOR BREAKROOM


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 58 of 80


73







$9.99SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $141.12Project SAFE move supplies - Sherwin Willia


$141.12SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$151.11SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHIFTING GEARS INC
SHIFTING GEARS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $669.40230084 Replace nox sensor - materials / labo


SHIFTING GEARS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $458.07230084 Replacement of down pipe clamp & 


SHIFTING GEARS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,817.70230084 Replace injector - materials / labor


SHIFTING GEARS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $756.41230084 Repl exh & pipe clamps - materials/l


$3,701.58SHIFTING GEARS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$3,701.58SHIFTING GEARS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHIRTS & MORE INC
SHIRTS & MORE INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $825.00Remove / Replace Vehicle Vinyl Wrap


$825.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$825.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIRCHIE ACQUISITION
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $35.79MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S


SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $116.28MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S


SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $1,951.31MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S


$2,103.38SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - Total For Police Investigations


$2,103.38SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMARSH, INC
SMARSH, INC Information Services $2,247.90Professional Archive Service


$2,247.90SMARSH, INC - Total For Information Services


$2,247.90SMARSH, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOUTHERN COAST K9
SOUTHERN COAST K9 Police Administration $10,500.00Selection Tested Dual Purpose K9 - Buster


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 59 of 80


74







$10,500.00SOUTHERN COAST K9 - Total For Police Administration


SOUTHERN COAST K9 Police Grants Fund $10,500.00Selection Tested Dual Purpose K9 - Roquefor


SOUTHERN COAST K9 Police Grants Fund $10,500.00Selection Tested Dual Purpose K9 - SUK


$21,000.00SOUTHERN COAST K9 - Total For Police Grants Fund


$31,500.00SOUTHERN COAST K9 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOUTHWES  5262440849
SOUTHWES  5262440849 Police Career Services $259.96SOUTHWEST AIRLINES Tremel Calea Confere


$259.96SOUTHWES  5262440849 - Total For Police Career Services


$259.96SOUTHWES  5262440849 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP BLADETECH HOLSTER
SP BLADETECH HOLSTER Capital Projects Fund $66.39MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S


$66.39SP BLADETECH HOLSTER - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$66.39SP BLADETECH HOLSTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPF45
SPF45 Police Career Services $40.01AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS FBINAA bim


$40.01SPF45 - Total For Police Career Services


$40.01SPF45 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPIDR TECH INC
SPIDR TECH INC Metro Animal Control $13,097.70Insights Invstgtns & Patrol Module Subscripti


$13,097.70SPIDR TECH INC - Total For Metro Animal Control


SPIDR TECH INC Police Administration $13,097.70Insights Invstgtns & Patrol Module Subscripti


$13,097.70SPIDR TECH INC - Total For Police Administration


$26,195.40SPIDR TECH INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPRINGHILL STES CHEY
SPRINGHILL STES CHEY Police Investigations $196.00SPRINGHILL SUITES Ev Tech training


SPRINGHILL STES CHEY Police Investigations $196.00SPRINGHILL SUITES Ev Tech training


$392.00SPRINGHILL STES CHEY - Total For Police Investigations


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 60 of 80


75







$392.00SPRINGHILL STES CHEY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  ADAMS BROWN RECY
SQ  ADAMS BROWN RECY Balefill - Diversion & Special $126.06OFFICE SUPPLIES SPEC WASTE


$126.06SQ  ADAMS BROWN RECY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$126.06SQ  ADAMS BROWN RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  BLUES GYPSY LLC
SQ  BLUES GYPSY LLC City Council $21.90Lunch meeting


$21.90SQ  BLUES GYPSY LLC - Total For City Council


SQ  BLUES GYPSY LLC City Manager $21.90Lunch meeting


$21.90SQ  BLUES GYPSY LLC - Total For City Manager


$43.80SQ  BLUES GYPSY LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Diversion & Special $25.00ROLLER KIT FOR SPECIAL WASTE CESQG PRIN


$25.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Capital Projects Fund $35.99Ethernet cable for Baseline controllers


$35.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Ft. Caspar Museum $234.00Replacement monitor


$234.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $231.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI


$231.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Police Administration


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Investigations $95.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI


$95.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Police Investigations


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Public Safety Communication $178.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI


$178.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Public Safety Communications


$798.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  DOGGIEWASTESTATI
SQ  DOGGIEWASTESTATI Sewer Stormwater $2,954.85poop bags for stormwater coalition


$2,954.85SQ  DOGGIEWASTESTATI - Total For Sewer Stormwater


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 61 of 80


76







$2,954.85SQ  DOGGIEWASTESTATI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  FABRIC ARTISTS
SQ  FABRIC ARTISTS Fire-EMS Operations $144.00Alterations to Mason's Class A uniform


$144.00SQ  FABRIC ARTISTS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$144.00SQ  FABRIC ARTISTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  FCMA
SQ  FCMA Ft. Caspar Museum $517.50MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES


$517.50SQ  FCMA - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$517.50SQ  FCMA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $110.25MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES


$110.25SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Community Development $39.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES


$39.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Community Development


$149.25SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PWP WYOMING
SQ  PWP WYOMING Ice Arena - Concessions $156.19Papa Johns Pizza Orders - Feb/March 2023


SQ  PWP WYOMING Ice Arena - Concessions $69.01CONCESSION - Papa John Pizza orders April


$225.20SQ  PWP WYOMING - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$225.20SQ  PWP WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI
SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI City Manager $14.08City Manager lunch meeting


$14.08SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI - Total For City Manager


$14.08SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 62 of 80


77







SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I Capital Projects Fund $88.10Troubleshoot power at the Janel water towe


$88.10SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - Total For Capital Projects Fund


SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I Parks - Parks Maint. $88.10Troubleshoot power at Speedway


$88.10SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$176.20SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQUARESPACE INC.
SQUARESPACE INC. City Council $33.00Squarespace - Website production and hosti


$33.00SQUARESPACE INC. - Total For City Council


SQUARESPACE INC. City Manager $24.00Domain purchase for NorthPlatteRiver.org


SQUARESPACE INC. City Manager $33.00Squarespace Website for North Platte River


$57.00SQUARESPACE INC. - Total For City Manager


$90.00SQUARESPACE INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Aquatics - Operations $11.989X12 Envelopes


STAPLES Aquatics - Operations $31.98Card Stock, Mechanical Pencils


$43.96STAPLES - Total For Aquatics - Operations


STAPLES Police Investigations $29.48STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$29.48STAPLES - Total For Police Investigations


$73.44STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT City Manager $94.78Office supplies


$94.78STAPLES DIRECT - Total For City Manager


$94.78STAPLES DIRECT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STARBUCKS STORE
STARBUCKS STORE Health Insurance Fund $10.10WORKHUMAN CONFERENCE - MEALS


$10.10STARBUCKS STORE - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$10.10STARBUCKS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 63 of 80


78







STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Aquatics - Operations $50.00License Renewal Code: D1E4AE17


STATE OF WY. Aquatics - Operations $50.00License Renewal Code: D1E4AE17


STATE OF WY. Aquatics - Operations $50.00License Renewal Code: D1E4AE17


$150.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Aquatics - Operations


STATE OF WY. Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $50.00License Renewal Code: 3T35-GFP8


STATE OF WY. Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $50.00License Renewal Code: 060730AE


STATE OF WY. Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $50.00License Renewal Code: 060730AE


$150.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


STATE OF WY. Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $50.00License Renewal Code: 3DKN-P7B7


STATE OF WY. Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $50.00License Renewal Code: 442Q-FN8N


$100.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


STATE OF WY. Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $100.00License Renewal Code: 5F1E6DF0


STATE OF WY. Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $50.00License Renewal Code: AE1B2086


STATE OF WY. Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $50.00License Renewal Code: AE1B2086


$200.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


STATE OF WY. Aquatics- Washington Oper $50.00License Renewal Code: E9CC403E


STATE OF WY. Aquatics- Washington Oper $50.00License Renewal Code: E9CC403E


$100.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $3,411.67Retiree Subsidy - May 2023


STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $25,403.18Retiree Subsidy - March 2023


$28,814.85STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund


STATE OF WY. Water Distribution $96,220.69Loan #DW025


$96,220.69STATE OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution


STATE OF WY. WWTP Operations $1,200.00WYDES Permit Application & Fees 2023-202


$1,200.00STATE OF WY. - Total For WWTP Operations


$126,935.54STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAX    WYOMING FIRS
STAX    WYOMING FIRS WWTP Operations $53.13First aid supplies


$53.13STAX    WYOMING FIRS - Total For WWTP Operations


$53.13STAX    WYOMING FIRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 64 of 80


79







STEAK-N-SHAKE#0258
STEAK-N-SHAKE#0258 Fire-EMS Training $29.19Meal while traveling for training


$29.19STEAK-N-SHAKE#0258 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$29.19STEAK-N-SHAKE#0258 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STELLAR PROGRAMMING
STELLAR PROGRAMMING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,957.50Programming & Consulting Services


$1,957.50STELLAR PROGRAMMING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,957.50STELLAR PROGRAMMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STK Shutterstock
STK Shutterstock City Manager $51.45Stock Art and video for Two Fly's posters


$51.45STK Shutterstock - Total For City Manager


$51.45STK Shutterstock - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STUDIO 1 LTD
STUDIO 1 LTD Police Investigations $60.83RADIO, TELEVISION AND STEREO REPAIR SH


$60.83STUDIO 1 LTD - Total For Police Investigations


$60.83STUDIO 1 LTD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC.
SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,419.80Replacement  3 of outside lights on SW build


$1,419.80SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$1,419.80SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Police Administration $598.75Fire extinguisher test / service


$598.75SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Police Administration


$598.75SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 65 of 80


80







SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Fire-EMS Operations $74.29Plugs to plug in engines, tie down for carts o


$74.29SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Ft. Caspar Museum $2.16Screws for exhibit security


$2.16SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


SUTHERLANDS 2219 RWS - Booster Stations $39.62WARDWELL TANK- BOOSTER SUPPLIES REGI


$39.62SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $56.15ROOF REPAIR MATERIAL-BUILDING SUPPLIES


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $9.00PARTS FOR WATER TRL- VEHICLE SUPPLIES


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $37.34PARTS FOR WATER TRL- VEHICLE SUPPLIES


$102.49SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Distribution


$218.56SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SYSCO CORP
SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $260.19CONCESSION Resale - Chicken, PIzza, Cheese 


SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $455.80CONCESSION Resale - Donut, Chicken, PIzza, 


$715.99SYSCO CORP - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$715.99SYSCO CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TACO BELL #23077
TACO BELL #23077 City Council $149.92FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$149.92TACO BELL #23077 - Total For City Council


$149.92TACO BELL #23077 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TARGET
TARGET Police Administration $7.95DISCOUNT STORES items for police week


$7.95TARGET - Total For Police Administration


$7.95TARGET - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TAYLOR, ROXANA
TAYLOR, ROXANA Water Revenue and Transfer $878.53


$878.53TAYLOR, ROXANA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 66 of 80


81







$878.53TAYLOR, ROXANA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TEE HIVE LLC
TEE HIVE LLC General Fund Revenue $1,254.00Tshirts and sweatshirts for resale in gift shop


$1,254.00TEE HIVE LLC - Total For General Fund Revenue


$1,254.00TEE HIVE LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TENNIS WAREHOUSE
TENNIS WAREHOUSE Rec Center - Classes $84.99Equipment for Tennis Class


$84.99TENNIS WAREHOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$84.99TENNIS WAREHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THAI PARADISE
THAI PARADISE Fire-EMS Training $40.07Meal while traveling for training


$40.07THAI PARADISE - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$40.07THAI PARADISE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THATCHER CO.
THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $17,642.00Ferrous chloride delivery on 4/24/23


$17,642.00THATCHER CO. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$17,642.00THATCHER CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Diversion & Special $75.93SUPPLIES FOR OIL DROP OFF/ 2 HOSES FOR S


$75.93THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $11.30Project SAFE move supplies - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $188.58Project SAFE Move Supplies - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $198.40Project SAFE move supplies - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $7.97Project SAFE Move Supplies - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $18.96HVAC PM Supplies for Service Center - Home


$425.21THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $100.82supplies


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 67 of 80


82







THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $34.93HD table repair


$135.75THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $7.35Screed Board for concrete


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $39.92Grade Stakes for story walk


$47.27THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


THE HOME DEPOT Police Investigations $44.92HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


$44.92THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Police Investigations


THE HOME DEPOT Public Transit - CARES Act $83.86Items for bus supplies storage


$83.86THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Residential $101.60SHOP SUPPLIES


THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Residential $548.89TOOL BOX FOR TRK #2315 CONTAINER TRUC


$650.49THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Refuse - Residential


THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $26.70Materials for Whitehouse outlet repair


THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $1.73Materials for Whitehouse outlet repair


$28.43THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Traffic Control


THE HOME DEPOT Water Distribution $85.65NIPPLES FOR SERVICE WORK- WATER & SEW


$85.65THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Water Distribution


$1,577.51THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Regional Water Operations $34.59Shipping to Send Turbidity Head to Hach - Po


$34.59THE UPS STORE - Total For Regional Water Operations


THE UPS STORE Sewer Wastewater Collection $40.78shipping for cctv camera service


$40.78THE UPS STORE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$75.37THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE WESTSHORE GRAND
THE WESTSHORE GRAND Police Career Services $858.08LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS Recrui


$858.08THE WESTSHORE GRAND - Total For Police Career Services


$858.08THE WESTSHORE GRAND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Buildings & Structures Fund $96.00Quarterly Copy Charge - Feb. Mar. & Apr 202


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 68 of 80


83







$96.00TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $123.79Copy Charge - March 2023


$123.79TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Public Transit - Operations $115.50Copy charge - April 2023


$115.50TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Public Transit - Operations


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Water Distribution $114.41Copy Charge - April 2023


$114.41TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Water Distribution


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $100.10Copy Charge - April 2023


$100.10TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations


$549.80TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWN OF MILLS
TOWN OF MILLS Police Grants Fund $777.80Equitable Sharing - Case #2022-0995


$777.80TOWN OF MILLS - Total For Police Grants Fund


$777.80TOWN OF MILLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Metro Animal Shelter $39.99MISCELLANEOUS AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS de


$39.99TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Water Tanks $364.47WEED & FEED- BOOSTER/LIFT STATION SUPP


$364.47TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Water Tanks


$404.46TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRAININNG LLC
TRAININNG LLC Fire-EMS Training $149.00Excel training


$149.00TRAININNG LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$149.00TRAININNG LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRANSUNION RISK AND
TRANSUNION RISK AND Police Administration $217.80Acct #220805


$217.80TRANSUNION RISK AND - Total For Police Administration


$217.80TRANSUNION RISK AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 69 of 80


84







TRETO CONST.
TRETO CONST. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $41,800.00CRL Storm Water Improvements


$41,800.00TRETO CONST. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$41,800.00TRETO CONST. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRI STATE OIL RECLAI
TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $372.00Antifreeze recycling pick up


$372.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$372.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ
TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Fleet Maintenance Fund $9,600.8370732 Equipment repair


$9,600.83TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$9,600.83TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  CHICKNCONE WYOM
TST  CHICKNCONE WYOM City Manager $13.87Carter lunch meeting


$13.87TST  CHICKNCONE WYOM - Total For City Manager


$13.87TST  CHICKNCONE WYOM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  OPEN CITY
TST  OPEN CITY City Attorney $35.30EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$35.30TST  OPEN CITY - Total For City Attorney


$35.30TST  OPEN CITY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  Raccas Pizzeria
TST  Raccas Pizzeria City Manager $103.00Lunch meeting


$103.00TST  Raccas Pizzeria - Total For City Manager


$103.00TST  Raccas Pizzeria - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:10 AM Page 70 of 80


85







TST  WYOMING RIB
TST  WYOMING RIB City Manager $34.25Lunch meeting


$34.25TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For City Manager


$34.25TST  WYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TW ENTERPRISES INC
TW ENTERPRISES INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $27,199.50020210 Industrial Generator Repair


$27,199.50TW ENTERPRISES INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$27,199.50TW ENTERPRISES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Metro Animal Control $14.09TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES Training Schell


UBER   TRIP Metro Animal Control $14.16TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES training Schell


UBER   TRIP Metro Animal Control $20.57TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES Training Schell


UBER   TRIP Metro Animal Control $19.62TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES conference training


UBER   TRIP Metro Animal Control $56.60TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES training Schell


UBER   TRIP Metro Animal Control $15.24TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES Training Schell


$140.28UBER   TRIP - Total For Metro Animal Control


UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $3.23TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES Recruitment/backgr


UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $21.55TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES Recruitement/backg


UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $21.03TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES Recruitment/backgr


$45.81UBER   TRIP - Total For Police Career Services


$186.09UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $20.00Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $247.50Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $102.50Uniform supplies


$370.00UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services


$370.00UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162482223


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:11 AM Page 71 of 80


86







UNITED    0162482223 Metro Animal Control $688.25UNITED AIRLINES Scott Shell training


$688.25UNITED    0162482223 - Total For Metro Animal Control


$688.25UNITED    0162482223 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169844667
UNITED    0169844667 Metro Animal Control $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage


$35.00UNITED    0169844667 - Total For Metro Animal Control


$35.00UNITED    0169844667 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169845199
UNITED    0169845199 Police Career Services $30.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage


$30.00UNITED    0169845199 - Total For Police Career Services


$30.00UNITED    0169845199 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169845221
UNITED    0169845221 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage


$35.00UNITED    0169845221 - Total For Police Career Services


$35.00UNITED    0169845221 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169845246
UNITED    0169845246 Public Safety Communication $35.00UNITED AIRLINES Jackson baggage


$35.00UNITED    0169845246 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$35.00UNITED    0169845246 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169845347
UNITED    0169845347 Public Safety Communication $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage


UNITED    0169845347 Public Safety Communication $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage


$70.00UNITED    0169845347 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$70.00UNITED    0169845347 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169845436


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:11 AM Page 72 of 80


87







UNITED    0169845436 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage conference


$35.00UNITED    0169845436 - Total For Police Career Services


$35.00UNITED    0169845436 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169846217
UNITED    0169846217 Public Safety Communication $35.00UNITED AIRLINES Jackson baggage


$35.00UNITED    0169846217 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$35.00UNITED    0169846217 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169846323
UNITED    0169846323 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage


$35.00UNITED    0169846323 - Total For Police Career Services


$35.00UNITED    0169846323 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169846390
UNITED    0169846390 Public Safety Communication $35.00UNITED AIRLINES Baggage


$35.00UNITED    0169846390 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$35.00UNITED    0169846390 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169846394
UNITED    0169846394 Public Safety Communication $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage


$35.00UNITED    0169846394 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$35.00UNITED    0169846394 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169846967
UNITED    0169846967 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage


$35.00UNITED    0169846967 - Total For Police Career Services


$35.00UNITED    0169846967 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169848234
UNITED    0169848234 Health Insurance Fund $35.00WORKHUMAN CONFERENCE - BAG FEE


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:11 AM Page 73 of 80


88







$35.00UNITED    0169848234 - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$35.00UNITED    0169848234 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169849444
UNITED    0169849444 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage training


$35.00UNITED    0169849444 - Total For Police Career Services


$35.00UNITED    0169849444 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIVERSITY OF WY.
UNIVERSITY OF WY. Metro Animal Shelter $68.07Inbound shipping charges


$68.07UNIVERSITY OF WY. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$68.07UNIVERSITY OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USA BLUE BOOK
USA BLUE BOOK Sewer Wastewater Collection $301.98floats


$301.98USA BLUE BOOK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$301.98USA BLUE BOOK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USABlueBook
USABlueBook Water Meters $104.02LISTENING DEVICES FOR METER ROOM- VEH


$104.02USABlueBook - Total For Water Meters


$104.02USABlueBook - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580478
USPS PO 5715580478 WWTP Operations $40.00Mailbox key


$40.00USPS PO 5715580478 - Total For WWTP Operations


$40.00USPS PO 5715580478 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 Capital Projects Fund $72.00CERTIFIED LETTERS FOR LAD 160


$72.00USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:11 AM Page 74 of 80


89







USPS PO 5715580945 City Manager $2.46postage for grant package sent to cheyenne


$2.46USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For City Manager


$74.46USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5762700491
USPS PO 5762700491 Water Distribution $630.00POSTAGE STAMPS- POSTAGE AND PRINTING


$630.00USPS PO 5762700491 - Total For Water Distribution


$630.00USPS PO 5762700491 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $20.50GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $47.50GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$68.00VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Community Development


$68.00VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $80.02Acct #571507176-00002


VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $1,600.40Acct #571507176-00001


$1,680.42VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $204.79Acct #342080735-00001


$204.79VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $106.34Acct #942021615-00001


$106.34VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters


VERIZON WIRELESS Weed & Pest Fund $146.27Acct #342080735-00001


$146.27VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$2,137.82VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC City Attorney $83.93File Destruction Service


$83.93VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For City Attorney


$83.93VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:11 AM Page 75 of 80


90







VZWRLSS IVR VB
VZWRLSS IVR VB Golf - Operations $120.03Ipad Cellular Service


$120.03VZWRLSS IVR VB - Total For Golf - Operations


$120.03VZWRLSS IVR VB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Diversion & Special $11.87OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR SPECIAL WASTE


$11.87WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


WAL-MART #1617 Ice Arena - Concessions $39.84CONCESSION Resale - Butter Spray


$39.84WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$51.71WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Buildings & Structures Fund $229.68Project SAFE move supplies - Wal Mart


$229.68WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$229.68WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #4653
WAL-MART #4653 Fire-EMS Training $396.72Food for the recruits attending the recruit ac


$396.72WAL-MART #4653 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$396.72WAL-MART #4653 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALMART.COM
WALMART.COM Information Services $62.14Storage Bins for organizing the imaging room


$62.14WALMART.COM - Total For Information Services


$62.14WALMART.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $77.36BOLTS FOR BALER


$77.36WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WEAR PARTS INC Traffic Control $13.22Hardware to install new visors on signal hea


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:11 AM Page 76 of 80


91







$13.22WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Traffic Control


WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $5.94Bolts


WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $115.78Bolts


$121.72WEAR PARTS INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$212.30WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $144.68Library Plan Charges


WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $865.71Oneline/Software Subscription Charges


$1,010.39WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney


$1,010.39WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTCOAST ROTOR, INC
WESTCOAST ROTOR, INC WWTP Operations $3,605.92Pump parts


$3,605.92WESTCOAST ROTOR, INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,605.92WESTCOAST ROTOR, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS
WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS Capital Projects Fund $100,401.70Center St Enhance Construction


$100,401.70WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$100,401.70WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $9,054.15College Drive Improvements


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $8,832.50Engineering - Midwest Ave from


$17,886.65WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$17,886.65WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WH LLC
WH LLC Capital Projects Fund $506.25Ford Wyoming Center South Walk


$506.25WH LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:11 AM Page 77 of 80


92







$506.25WH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Buildings & Structures Fund $160.32Project SAFE Move Supplies - Wal Mart


$160.32WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


WM SUPERCENTER City Council $114.10Supplies for Council meetings


$114.10WM SUPERCENTER - Total For City Council


WM SUPERCENTER City Manager $3.50Food expense for WAM meeting in Pinedale


$3.50WM SUPERCENTER - Total For City Manager


WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Training $229.82Food for new recruits while at academy


$229.82WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Training


WM SUPERCENTER Police Administration $36.32GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS Items for


$36.32WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Police Administration


$544.06WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPSG, INC.
WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $142.84The Fire Store - Helmet Fonts


WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $75.65The Fire Store - Helmet front


$218.49WPSG, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$218.49WPSG, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPY County Fire Tact
WPY County Fire Tact Fire-EMS Training $2,535.00County Fire Tactic training registration for 3 


$2,535.00WPY County Fire Tact - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$2,535.00WPY County Fire Tact - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WSP USA INC
WSP USA INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,044.00Gems S028759-5-Year Air Emissi


$2,044.00WSP USA INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$2,044.00WSP USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:11 AM Page 78 of 80


93







WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $672.10141420 Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $287.99141503 Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $972.58141498 Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,956.69141501 Equipment repair/service


$3,889.36WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$3,889.36WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI
WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI Police Investigations $120.00CAMERA AND PHOTOGRAPHIC SUPPLY STOR


$120.00WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - Total For Police Investigations


$120.00WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING FOOD FOR THO
WYOMING FOOD FOR THO Capital Projects Fund $19,583.25One Cent Grant Funds


$19,583.25WYOMING FOOD FOR THO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$19,583.25WYOMING FOOD FOR THO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE
WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE Capital Projects Fund $285.002 network drops at the Cemetery for irrigati


$285.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$285.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,505.00Freon removal


$1,505.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,505.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING TRANSFER & S
WYOMING TRANSFER & S City Council $868.50Manager's Office Move


$868.50WYOMING TRANSFER & S - Total For City Council


WYOMING TRANSFER & S City Manager $1,737.00Manager's Office Move


$1,737.00WYOMING TRANSFER & S - Total For City Manager


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:11 AM Page 79 of 80


94







$2,605.50WYOMING TRANSFER & S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $204.08Copier Usage - Xerox - Office Supplies


$204.08XEROX CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations


$204.08XEROX CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ZOHO CORPORATION
ZOHO CORPORATION Information Services $5,097.00Patch Manager Maintenance Renewal


$5,097.00ZOHO CORPORATION - Total For Information Services


$5,097.00ZOHO CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ZONAR SYSTEMS INC
ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Refuse - Commercial $273.96GPS ZONAR UNITS TRK#2315 DELIVERY TRUC


$273.96ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - Total For Refuse - Commercial


ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Refuse - Residential $273.96GPS ZONAR UNITS TRK#2312 RES SIDELOAD 


ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Refuse - Residential $273.96GPS ZONAR UNITS TRK#2313 RES SIDELOAD 


$547.92ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$821.88ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


$3,539,902.29CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 5/10/2023 10:24:11 AM Page 80 of 80


95







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
05/16/23


Additional Accounts Payable


04/26/23 Prewrits - AP Vendor


American Title Agency - Settlement Stmts for 12th & Conwell (title change) 75.00


75.00


04/27/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Petty Cash & Payroll Vendor/s


Leticia Drake - Travel Reimbursement 71.25
Melissa Hickstein - Travel Reimbursement 379.50
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Municipal Court) 280.00
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Police Dept) 416.25
Lincoln National Life Insurance 52,212.25
Reliastar Life Insurance Company 2,953.72
Wyo Dept of Workforce Services 111,398.65


167,711.62


05/04/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Petty Cash & Payroll Vendor


Sarah Boyle - Travel Reimbursement 771.41
Brandy Coyle - Travel Reimbursement 71.25
Jonathan Munday - Travel Reimbursement 815.51
Jerod Levin - Travel Reimbursement 152.10
Jake Bigelow - Travel Reimbursement 434.50
Michael Hughes - Travel Reimbursement 434.50
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Engineering/CPU) 81.00
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Community Development) 177.91
Wyo Dept of Workforce Services 72,778.20


75,716.38


Total Additional AP 243,503.00$     


Page 1 of 1
96







97







98







99







100







101







102







103







104







105







106







107







108







109







110







111







112







113







114







115







116







117







118







119







120







121







122







123







124







125







126







127







128







129







130







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







14
6







From: Courtney Williams
To: Amanda Ainsworth
Subject: FW: Object to LAD No. 159
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 7:54:03 AM


Best Regards,


Courtney Williams
City Clerk’s Office
307-235-8272


All City of Casper e-mails and attachments, except those defined as attorney/client communications or
confidential/privileged information, may qualify as public records under the Wyoming Public Records Act, W.S. §
16-4-201 et seq., and are subject to public disclosure pursuant to this Act.


-----Original Message-----
From: zak wiebe <ztwin32@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 8:30 PM
To: Steven Stolte <sstolte@casperwy.gov>; Amy Taucher <ataucher@casperwy.gov>; Courtney Williams
<cwilliams@casperwy.gov>
Subject: Object to LAD No. 159


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


To whom it may concern:


I object to Object to LAD No. 159.


Sincerely,
Zak Wiebe
1515 Westridge Dr.
Casper, Wy 82604


Zak Wiebe



mailto:cwilliams@casperwy.gov

mailto:aainsworth@casperwy.gov





From: Courtney Williams
To: Amanda Ainsworth
Subject: FW: Objection to LAD No. 159
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 7:54:03 AM


Best Regards,


Courtney Williams
City Clerk’s Office
307-235-8272


All City of Casper e-mails and attachments, except those defined as attorney/client communications or
confidential/privileged information, may qualify as public records under the Wyoming Public Records Act, W.S. §
16-4-201 et seq., and are subject to public disclosure pursuant to this Act.


-----Original Message-----
From: thewiebemrs@gmail.com <thewiebemrs@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 9:01 PM
To: Steven Stolte <sstolte@casperwy.gov>; Amy Taucher <ataucher@casperwy.gov>; Courtney Williams
<cwilliams@casperwy.gov>
Subject: Objection to LAD No. 159


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


To whom it may concern:


I object to the LAD NO. 159


Sincerely,
Cierra Wiebe
1515 Westridge Drive
Casper, Wyoming 82604



mailto:cwilliams@casperwy.gov

mailto:aainsworth@casperwy.gov





147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168







169







170







171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223







224







225







226







227







228







229







230







231







232







233







234







235







236







237







238







239







240







241







242







243







244







245







246







247







248







249







250







251







252







253







254







255







256







257







258







259







260







261







262







263







264







265







266







267







268







269







270







271







272







273







274







275







276







277







278







279







280







281







282







283







284







285







286







287







288







289







290







291







292







293







294







295







296







297







298







299







300







301







302







303







304







305







306







307







308







309







310







311







312







313







314







315







316







317







318







319







320







321







322







323







324







325







326







327







328







329







330







331







332







333







334







335







336







337







338







339







340







341







342







343







344







345







346







347







348







349







350







351











353







354





		Agenda

		3. 05-02-23 Council Meeting Minutes

		4. 05-16-23 Bills and Claims

		Addendum



		7.A.1.a. Est Public Hearing_National Electrical Code Adoption Ordinance 

		Memo

		List of Significant Changes



		7.A.1.b. Est Public Hearing/LAD 160 Chinook Trail Improvements

		Memo



		8.A.1. Winery License No. 1/Gruner Brothers Brewing

		Memo

		Application

		Affidavit of Website Publication



		8.A.2. Transfer of Ownership of Retail Liquor License No. 1/Poplar Wine & Spirits 

		Memo

		Application

		Aff of Website Publication



		8.A.3. New Restaurant Liquor License No. 51/Studio City Stadium 10 Cinemas 

		Memo

		Application

		Affidavit of Website Publication



		9.A. Continued 3rd Reading Ordinance/Amendments to the Liquor Code 

		Ordinance No. 5-23



		9.B. 3rd Reading Ordinance/LAD No. 159/Westridge Improvements

		Ordinance No. 6-23

		Objections Recieved as of 5/16/23

		Assessment Roll



		9.C. 3rd Reading Ordinance/Majestic Mountain Addition

		Ordinance No. 7-23



		9.D. 3rd Reading Ordinance/Highland Park Tennis Complex Addition

		Ordinance No. 8-23



		9.E. 3rd Reading Ordinance/Lukasiewicz Subdivision 

		Ordinance No. 9-23



		10.A.1. 2023 Transit Services Contract/Natrona County

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 23-93



		10.A.2. Equitable Sharing Program/Department of Justice

		Memo

		Agreement & Certification

		Resolution No. 23-94



		10.A.3. Downtown Open Container Area

		Memo

		Map

		Resolution No. 23-95



		10.A.4. Change Order No. 3 for Landfill Cell 5 Construction/Melgaard Construction 

		Memo

		Change Order No. 3

		Consultant's Recommendation

		Resolution No. 23-96



		10.A.5. Change Order No. 3 for Highland Park Storm Sewer Replacement/Crown Construction

		Memo

		Change Order No. 3

		Resolution No. 23-97



		10.A.6. Amendment No. 1 for FWC Sound System Replacement/Equalized Productions 

		Memo

		Amendment No. 1

		Price Quote

		Resolution No. 23-98



		10.A.7. City Hall Project SAFE Asbestos Abatement/Wind River Environmental Solutions

		Memo

		Contract

		Bid Form

		Consultant's Recommendation

		Resolution No. 23-99



		10.A.8. Easement for Eagle Valley Phase 2 Subdivision/Benjamin Hansuld

		Memo

		Easement

		Resolution No. 23-100



		10.A.9. Contract for Non-Motorized Travel Counts/IDAX

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 23-101



		10.A.10. Collective Bargaining Agreement/Fire Fighters' Local Union 904

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-102



		10.A.11. Low Income Home Water Assistance Program Agreement

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-103



		10.A.12. Provisional Judge Appointment/Joshua Taylor

		Memo

		Contract

		Order of Assignments

		Resolution No. 23-104



		10.A.13. Waiving Parkway Parking Permit Fees/CY Ave to 1749 Poplar

		Memo

		Resolution No. 23-105



		10.A.14. Impact Assistance Funds MOU/Cedar Springs IV Energy Project

		Memo

		MOU

		Resolution No. 23-106










